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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Alexandria Division

MICROSOFT CORPORATION, a
Washington corporation,

Plaintiff,

Civil Action No: 1:11cv1017 (JCC/IDD)
v.

DOMINIQUE ALEXANDER PIATTI, an
individual; DOTFREE GROUP S.R.O., a
Czech limited liability company, and
ANDREY N. SABELNIKOYV, an individual,
CONTROLLING A COMPUTER BOTNET
THEREBY INJURING MICROSOFT AND
ITS CUSTOMERS

Defendants.

N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
Plaintiff MICROSOFT CORP. (“Microsoft”) hereby complains and alleges against

Defendant ANDREY N. SABELNIKOV (“Defendant”), controlling the “Kelihos” botnet using
twenty-one (21) Internet domain names set forth at Appendix A to this Complaint including, in
particular, the 3,723 “cz.cc” Internet sub-domains identified at Appendix B to this Complaint
(collectively the “Harmful Botnet Domains™) as follows:'

NATURE OF ACTION

1. This is an action based upon: (1) The Computer Fraud and Abuse Act, 18 U.S.C.
§ 1030; (2) CAN-SPAM Act, 15 U.S.C. § 7704; (3) Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. § 2701; (4) False Designation of Origin under The Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a); (5)
Trademark Dilution under The Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(c); (6) Common Law Trespass to
Chattels; (7) Unjust Enrichment; and (8) Conversion. Microsoft seeks injunctive and other

equitable relief and damages against Defendant as the operator of a controlled network of

! The first two named Defendants in the caption, Dominique Alexander Piatti and DotFree Group
S.R.O. were previously dismissed from this action.
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computers, known as the “Kelihos” botnet, by means of the Harmful Botnet Domains that have
and continue to cause irreparable injury to Microsoft, its customers, and the public.
PARTIES

2. Plaintiff Microsoft is a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of
the State of Washington, having its headquarters and principal place of business in Redmond,
Washington.

3. Defendant Andrey N. Sabelnikov is an individual residing in St. Petersburg,
Russian Federation. Defendant currently works on a freelance basis for a software development
and consulting firm. Prior to his current employment, Defendant worked as a software engineer
and project manager at a company that provided firewall, antivirus and security software.
Defendant has a degree from the Department of Computer Systems and Programming, St.
Petersburg State University of Aerospace Instrument Engineering.

4. Microsoft is informed and believes and thereupon alleges that Defendant wrote
and/or participated in creating the harmful computer software that constitutes the Kelihos botnet
and that Defendant has used the software to control, operate, maintain and grow the Kelihos
botnet, by among other things, infecting innocent users’ computers. The harmful computer
software used to control the Kelihos botnet contains information that identifies Defendant and
demonstrates that Defendant created, operated and controlled the Kelihos botnet.

5. Microsoft is informed and believes and thereupon alleges that Defendant owns,
operates, controls and maintains the Kelihos Botnet and does business under the names of the
Harmful Botnet Domains. Microsoft is informed and believes and thereupon alleges that
Defendant is responsible for the occurrences herein alleged, and that Microsoft’s injuries as
herein alleged were proximately caused by Defendant.

6. Third parties Dominique Alexander Piatti (“Mr. Piatti”), an individual, and
dotFree Group s.r.o. (“dotFree Group”), a Czech limited liability company, are identified as the
registrants of the top-level Internet domain “cz.cc.” Mr. Piatti and dotFree Group s.r.o. use the

“cz.cc.” domain to register other Internet domains (known as “sub-domains”), such as
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“cyvgtbxa.cz.cc.” Microsoft is informed and believes and thereupon alleges that Defendant
purchased at least 3,723 “cz.cc” based sub-domains from Mr. Piatti and dotFree Group, set forth
at Appendix B to this Complaint, and misused said sub-domains to operate and control the
Kelihos Botnet and to cause harm to Microsoft, its customers, and the public. Microsoft is
informed and believes and thereupon alleges that Mr. Piatti and dotFree Group are located at
Prazska 636, Dolni Brezany, Praha-Zapad 25241, Czech Republic.

7. Third party Internet.bs Corp. is a domain name registrar through which some of
the Harmful Botnet Domains are registered. Microsoft is informed and believes and thereupon
alleges that Defendant purchased “.com” domains through Internet.bs Corp., set forth at
Appendix A to this Complaint, and misused said domains to operate and control the Kelihos
Botnet and to cause harm to Microsoft, its customers, and the public. Internet.bs is located at 98
Hampshire Street, N-4892 Nassau, The Bahamas.

8. Third party Verisign, Inc. is the domain name registry that oversees the
registration of all domain names ending in “.cc” and “.com,” including all of the Harmful Botnet
Domains, and is located at 21345 Ridgetop Circle, Dulles, Virginia, 20166, in the Eastern
District of Virginia.

0. The actions and omissions alleged herein to have been undertaken by the
Defendant were undertaken Defendant individually, were actions and omissions that Defendant
authorized, controlled, directed, or had the ability to authorize, control or direct, and/or were
actions and omissions that Defendant assisted, participated in, or otherwise encouraged, and are
actions for which Defendant is liable. Defendant aided and abetted the actions of others, alleged
herein, had knowledge of those actions and omissions, provided assistance and benefited from
those actions and omissions, in whole or in part.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

10. This action arises out of Defendant’s violation of the Federal Computer Fraud and
Abuse Act (18 U.S.C. § 1030), CAN-SPAM Act (15 U.S.C. § 7704), Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (18 U.S.C. § 2701) and the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. § 1125).
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Therefore, the Court has subject matter jurisdiction of this action based on 28 U.S.C. § 1331.
This is also an action for trespass to chattels, unjust enrichment and conversion. Accordingly,
this Court has subject matter jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

11. Upon information and belief, Defendant created the harmful malware that
constitutes the Kelihos botnet; has maintained computers and Internet websites; has engaged in
other conduct availing himself of the privilege of conducting business in Virginia; has directed
acts complained of herein toward Virginia; and has utilized instrumentalities located in Virginia
to carry out the acts complained of herein.

12. Defendant has used or maintained twenty-one (21) “.com” Internet domains and
at least 3,723 sub-domains under the “cz.cc” Internet domain, collectively referred to herein as
the Harmful Botnet Domains, specifically registered through Verisign in Virginia. Defendant
harms Microsoft, its customers, and the public through the Harmful Botnet Domains. Defendant
uses the Harmful Botnet Domains to control the communications of a network of compromised
user computers, called a “botnet,” which Defendant owns, operates, and maintains to cause harm
to Microsoft, its customers, and the public.

13. The following represents the relationship of the Harmful Botnet Domains

registered through facilities in the Eastern District of Virginia to the “botnet.”

Harmful Botnet Domains
(maintained in E.D. Va.)
controlling the botnet
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14. Defendant has also directed actions at Virginia, including specifically the Eastern
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District of Virginia, by directing malicious computer code at the computers of individual users
located in Virginia and the Eastern District of Virginia, infecting those user computers with the
malicious code and thereby making the user computers part of the “botnet,” which is used to
injure Microsoft, its customers and the public. The following depicts the geographical location
of user computers in Virginia at which Defendant is known to have directed malicious code,

causing those computers to become infected and part of the botnet:
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15. Defendant has undertaken the foregoing acts with knowledge that such acts would

cause harm through the “.com” and “cz.cc” domains and sub-domains located in Virginia and
through user computers located in Virginia, thereby injuring Microsoft, its customers, and others
both in Virginia and elsewhere in the United States. Therefore, this Court has personal
jurisdiction over Defendant.

16. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b), venue is proper in this judicial district. A
substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to Microsoft’s claims, together with a
substantial part of the property that is the subject of Microsoft’s claims, are situated in this
judicial district. Venue is proper in this judicial district under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) because a

domain name is deemed to have its situs in the judicial district in which the domain name
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registry that registered or assigned the domain name is located. Verisign is the domain name
registry for the Harmful Botnet Domains and is located in this district. Venue is proper in this
judicial district under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(c) because the Defendant is subject to personal
jurisdiction in this judicial district.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

Microsoft’s Software, Services And Reputation

17. Microsoft” is a provider of the Windows" operating system and the Hotmail®,
Windows Live® and MSN® e-mail and messaging services and a variety of other software and
services. Microsoft has invested substantial resources in developing high-quality products and
services. Due to the high quality and effectiveness of Microsoft’s products and services and the
expenditure of significant resources by Microsoft to market those products and services,
Microsoft has generated substantial goodwill with its customers, establishing a strong brand and
developing the Microsoft name and the names of its products and services into strong and
famous world-wide symbols that are well-recognized within its channels of trade. Microsoft has
registered trademarks representing the quality of its products and services and its brand,
including the Microsoft®, Windows®, Hotmail®, Windows Live® and MSN® marks.

Computer “Botnets”

18. In general, a “botnet” is a collection of individual computers, each running
software that allows communication among those computers and allows centralized or
decentralized communication with other computers providing control instructions. The
individual computers in a botnet often belong to individual users who have unknowingly
downloaded or been infected by the software (known as malicious software or malware) that
makes the computer part of the botnet. For example, an end-user’s computer may become part
of a botnet when the user inadvertently interacts with a malicious website advertisement, clicks
on a malicious email attachment or downloads malicious software. In each such instance,
software code is downloaded or executed on the user’s computer, causing that computer to

become part of the botnet, capable of sending and receiving communications, code and
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instructions to or from other botnet computers.

19. Some botnet computers are wholly within the control of the botnet creator. These
may have specialized functions, such as sending control instructions. These may be referred to
as “command and control” computers.

20. Botnets are often created and controlled by sophisticated organizations and are
used to carry out misconduct that harms others’ rights. For example, a computer in a botnet may
be used to anonymously send unsolicited, bulk email without the knowledge or consent of the
individual user who owns the compromised computer. Similarly, a botnet computer may be used
to deliver further malicious software that infects other computers, making them part of the botnet
as well. A botnet computer may also be used to carry out fraud, computer intrusions or other
misconduct. A botnet computer may also be used simply to “proxy’ or relay Internet
communications originating from other computers, in order to obscure and conceal the true
source of those communications.

The “Kelihos” Botnet: Overall Architecture

21. Microsoft brings this action to stop Defendant from harming Microsoft and its
customers through the malicious use of the Harmful Botnet Domains which are central to a
botnet known as the “Kelihos” botnet. A high-level depiction of the relationship between the
Harmful Domains and the Kelihos Botnet is set forth above.

22. The Kelihos Botnet has a multi-tiered architecture, represented as follows:
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23. The lowest “Spammer Node” tier in this architecture is made up of infected user
computers that have been determined to be behind firewalls or otherwise not directly accessible
from the Internet. These infected user computers are essentially the workers of the botnet,
perform the day-to-day illegal activity. Critically, the malicious software placed on these
infected computers sends, without the user’s knowledge or permission, unsolicited bulk email
(often known as “spam’). This spam email may contain code that infects further computers
adding them to the botnet or may serve other purposes, such as inviting users to enter financial or
other valuable personal information. The botnet selects user computers behind firewalls to act as
the “Spammer Nodes” because such computers are more difficult to monitor or to reach remotely
to remediate the problem. The sending of spam email is a major component of the Kelihos
Botnet’s functionality.

24. The next highest tier in the architecture, the “Router Node” tier, is made up of
infected computers that are directly accessible from the Internet. These computers may serve
several different purposes, depending on the instructions sent by the botnet’s command and
control computers. First, they may act as proxies relaying communications among different
botnet computers, both to distribute the processing burden and to obfuscate the true source of the
communications. Second, these computers may act as HTTP, SOCKS 4 or SOCKS 5 servers
capable of delivering commands and responses, when receiving requests from other botnet
computers. These computers act as proxies for both infected computers already part of the
botnet as well as uninfected computers that are following a URL received in a spam email
message. Third, these computers may act as “DNS servers.” In general, a DNS server is a
computer that translates human readable hostnames or domain names (such as magdali.com) to
their corresponding binary identifier, called an IP address (such as 46.37.195.161).

25. At the highest level, there are one or more command and control servers, referred
to as the “Main Command & Control” servers. Upon information and belief, these servers are
controlled directly by Defendant and not made up of infected computers. The Main Command &

Control servers are responsible for coordinating the Kelihos Botnet on the whole and providing


http://www.xinnet.com/
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the most fundamental definitions, commands and instructions that determine how infected
computers will operate and how different botnet components will interact with each other.

26. Microsoft is informed and believes and thereupon alleges that Defendant wrote
and/or participated in creating the code in each of foregoing tiers of the Kelihos Botnet.

The Kelihos Botnet: The Harmful Botnet Domains

27. The Kelihos Botnet uses a method called “fast flux” hosting, which is a technique
used by botnets to hide the location of their constituent computers by constantly changing the
addressing of the domain names that are associated with the command and control and
infrastructure components that make up the botnet. The purpose and result of fast flux hosting is
that discovery, observation and counter-measures are made more difficult because the addressing
of the constituent compromised computers is constantly changing.

28. The Kelihos Botnet uses fast flux hosting technique to obfuscate the source,
location, owner and other attributes of the computers providing command and control to the
botnet. The fast flux infrastructure accomplishes this by regularly updating the root name
servers for the various fast flux domains used by the Kelihos Botnet. As a result, the Defendant
is able to continuously obscure the attributes of these Kelihos domains.

29. Each of the Harmful Botnet Domains set forth in Appendices A and B are one of
the foregoing described fast flux Kelihos domains, representing a component in the command
and control of the botnet. Upon information and belief, the purpose of each of the Harmful
Botnet Domains set forth in Appendices A and B is to support and propagate the Kelihos Botnet
and further its malicious activity.

30. The computers that are part of the Kelihos Botnet can send “node table updates”
to other computers in the botnet. These node table updates contain lists of other known Router
Nodes, to enable and support continued communication between all of these computers. The
communication from the Spammer Node tier to the Router Node tier and communication
between Router Nodes depends on the accuracy of the node tables stored at each computer and

depends on the accuracy of node table updates. If a node table is empty or contains invalid
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entries, a given botnet computer uses a specified IP address, which is hardcoded in the Kelihos
botnet software residing on the infected computer, to query the botnet for an update to the node
table. If for any reason, a Spammer Node or Router Node computer is unable to communicate
with the IP addresses, the given botnet computer — as a failsafe — will use one of the Harmful
Botnet Domains, which is also hardcoded in the Kelihos botnet software residing on the infected
computer, to query the botnet for an update to the node table. Thus, the Harmful Botnet
Domains continuously control the ability of the computers that make up the Kelihos Botnet to
communicate with each other and to grow the botnet.

Injury Caused By The Kelihos Botnet To Microsoft And Its Customers

31. In addition to supporting Kelihos Botnet’s infrastructure, as described above, the
Harmful Botnet Domains may further be used in at least the following way. Links to those
domains may be included in unsolicited, bulk email sent out by Spammer Node computers with
the purpose of spreading the botnet. For example, the Spammer Node computers have been
observed to send emails indicating to the victim recipients that a loved one has sent the victim an
e-card. The emails point to one of the Harmful Botnet Domains, which represents a Router Node
computer. When the victim opens the link sent to them, in order to retrieve the e-card, the victim
is interacting directly with the Router Node computer, which may deliver malicious software that
infects the victim’s computer and makes it part of the Kelihos Botnet.

32. The malicious Kelihos Botnet software is clandestinely introduced onto users’
computers, infecting those computers and making them part of the botnet. These acts constitute
an unauthorized intrusion into the Microsoft Windows® operating system which Microsoft
licenses to the end users. In particular, the Kelihos Botnet specifically targets the Windows"
operating system. For example, the Kelihos Botnet writes particular entries to the registry of the
Windows® operating system, without the consent of Microsoft or its customers, including
commands that tell the computer which commands to execute, commands that facilitate
communication between botnet computers, commands which harvest personal email addresses

from the computer, commands that tell the computer how to receive instructions from Defendant
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and data identifying the computer within the botnet. The spread of the Kelihos Botnet in this
way is not related to any vulnerability in Microsoft’s systems, but is instead achieved by
misleading unwitting users into taking steps that result in the infection of their machines.

33. The Kelihos Botnet’s intrusion into Microsoft’s Windows® operating system is
without the authority of Microsoft and exceeds any authority granted by Microsoft to any party,
including the end-user and Defendant.

34, The Kelihos Botnet harms Microsoft’s customers by misusing the Windows®
operating system on those users’ infected computers. The Kelihos Botnet causes harm to
Microsoft’s customers by, among other things, causing customers’ computers to:

a. install and run software without the customers’ knowledge or consent,
including software to support the botnet infrastructure, software that causes the computer to act
as an HTTP Proxy, an HTTP Server, a DNS Server, a SOCKS 4 Proxy, a SOCKS 5 Proxy,
software that acts as an SMTP email engine, software enabling the computer to initiate a DDoS
attack, and an HTTP P2P Engine;

b. have deteriorated performance due to the running of unauthorized
software;

C. install and run software without the customers’ knowledge and consent
which collects personal information, including personal email address information of the
customers and others;

d. send spam email to others, including users of Microsoft’s Hotmail email
account holders and users of Microsoft’s Outlook email program;

e. transmit collected personal information, including personal email address
information and other information, to the Kelihos Botnet Main Command & Control Server

35. The unauthorized access of and intrusion into Microsoft’s Windows® operating
system and Microsoft’s customers’ computers results in consumer confusion. Microsoft’s
customers have notified Microsoft of damage caused by the Kelihos Botnet and the Harmful

Botnet Domains. Such customers have been confused and have been incorrectly led to believe
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that Microsoft was the source of damage and therefore attributed their injury to Microsoft and its
products and services. Thus, the Kelihos Botnet and the Harmful Botnet Domains have caused
injury to Microsoft’s brand, reputation and goodwill. This incorrect attribution of the effects of
the Kelihos Botnet and the Harmful Botnet Domains to Microsoft causes harm to Microsoft’s
brand and tarnishes the reputation of Microsoft’s name, products and services. Microsoft has
had to expend substantial resources in an attempt to assist its customers and to correct the
continuing misperception that Microsoft is the source of damage caused by the Kelihos Botnet
and the Harmful Botnet Domains.

36. Upon information and belief, the Defendant who operates the Kelihos Botnet
benefits from its operation and the activities described above by sending spam email, which
generates advertising revenue, and by selling to others, for profit, the botnet’s capability of
sending unsolicited, bulk email and carrying out other activities on behalf of others.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violation of the Computer Fraud & Abuse Act, 18 U.S.C. § 1030

37. Microsoft realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations contained in
paragraphs 1 through 36 above.

38. Defendant: (a) knowingly and intentionally accessed Microsoft customers’
protected computers and Microsoft’s protected computers without authorization or in excess of
any authorization and thereby obtained information from the protected computers in a transaction
involving an interstate or foreign communication (18 U.S.C. § 1030(a)(2)(C)), (b) knowingly and
with an intent to defraud accessed the protected computers without authorization or in excess of
any authorization and obtained information from the computers, which Defendant used to further
the fraud and obtain something of value (18 U.S.C. § 1030(a)(4)); (c) knowingly caused the
transmission of a program, information, code and commands, and as a result of such conduct
intentionally caused damage without authorization to the protected computers (18 U.S.C. §
1030(a)(5)(A)); and (d) intentionally accessed the protected computers without authorization,

and as a result of such conduct caused damage and loss (18 U.S.C. § 1030(a)(5)(C)).
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39. Defendant’s conduct has caused a loss to Microsoft during a one-year period
aggregating at least $5,000.

40. Microsoft has suffered damages resulting from Defendant’s conduct.

41. Microsoft seeks compensatory and punitive damages under 18 U.S.C. § 1030(g)
in an amount to be proven at trial.

42. As a direct result of Defendant’s actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to
suffer irreparable harm for which Microsoft has no adequate remedy at law, and which will
continue unless Defendant’s actions are enjoined.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violation of CAN-SPAM Act, 15 U.S.C. § 7704

43. Microsoft realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations contained in
paragraphs 1 through 36 above.

44. Microsoft is a provider of internet access service. Microsoft enables users to
access content, including proprietary content, electronic mail, and other internet services.

45. Defendant initiated the transmission of unsolicited, bulk email, which are
commercial electronic messages, by means of the Kelihos Botnet, through Microsoft customers’
computers and through Microsoft’s computers, which are used in interstate and foreign
commerce and communication, to thousands or millions of computers, which are also used in
interstate and foreign commerce and communication and are “protected computers” as defined
by 18 U.S.C. § 1030(e)(2)(B).

46. By sending messages by means of the Kelihos Botnet, Defendant initiated the
transmission of commercial electronic mail messages, to protected computers that contained
materially false or misleading header information in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 7704(a)(1).

47. Defendant initiated the transmission of commercial electronic messages to
protected computers with actual or fairly implied knowledge that the subject headings of the
messages would likely materially mislead recipients regarding the contents or subject matter of

the message in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 7704(a)(2).
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48. Defendant transmitted to protected computers commercial email messages that
did not contain a functioning return electronic mail address or other Internet-based mechanism
that recipients could use to contact Defendant and indicate their desire to opt-out of future
messages from Defendant, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 7704(a)(3).

49. Defendant initiated the transmission to protected computers of commercial
electronic messages that did not provide (a) clear and conspicuous identification that the message
was an advertisement or solicitation; (b) clear and conspicuous notice of the right to decline to
receive future message; or (c¢) a valid physical postal address of the sender, in violation of 15
U.S.C. § 7704(a)(5).

50. Defendant’s unsolicited, bulk emails were sent as part of a systematic pattern and
practice that did not conspicuously display a return electronic mail address by which the
recipients could submit to the true sender a reply requesting that no further commercial emails be
sent to the recipient.

51. As a direct result of Defendant’s actions, Microsoft has suffered harm in an
amount to be determined at trial.

52. Microsoft is entitled to the greater of actual damages or statutory damages in
accordance with 15 U.S.C. § 7706(g)(1)(B).

53. On information and belief, Defendant’s actions were willful and knowing,
entitling Microsoft to aggravated damages in accordance with 15 U.S.C. § 7706(g)(3)(C).

54, As a direct result of Defendant’s actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to
suffer irreparable harm for which Microsoft has no adequate remedy at law, and which will
continue unless Defendant’s actions are enjoined.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violation of Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. § 2701
55. Microsoft realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations contained in
paragraphs 1 through 36 above.

56. Microsoft’s computers and servers and its licensed operating system are facilities



Case 1:11-cv-01017-JCC -IDD Document 32 Filed 01/23/12 Page 15 of 21 PagelD# 1315

through which electronic communication service is provided to its users and customers.

57. Defendant knowingly and intentionally accessed Microsoft customers’ computers
and Microsoft’s computers and servers without authorization or in excess of any authorization
granted by Microsoft.

58. Through this unauthorized access, Defendant had access to, obtained, altered,
and/or prevented Microsoft’s users’ and customers’ legitimate, authorized access to wire
electronic communications, including but not limited to emails while they were in electronic
storage in the computers and servers of Microsoft and its customer and within Microsoft’s
licensed operating system.

59. As a direct result of Defendant’s actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to
suffer irreparable harm for which Microsoft has no adequate remedy at law, and which will
continue unless Defendant’s actions are enjoined.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

False Designation of Origin Under The Lanham Act — 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)

60. Microsoft realleges and incorporates by this reference each and every allegation
set forth in paragraphs 1 through 36 above.

61. The marks “Microsoft,” “Windows,” “Windows Live,” “MSN” and “Hotmail”
(“Microsoft Marks”) are distinctive marks that are associated with Microsoft and exclusively
identify Microsoft’s business, products, and services.

62. The Kelihos Botnet creates keys and writes entries to the Windows" registry. By
creating keys and writing entries under a registry path that includes the Microsoft Marks,
Defendant is likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception as to the origin, sponsorship, or
approval of the malicious software installed by the Kelihos Botnet, including through the
Harmful Botnet Domains.

63. The Harmful Botnet domains include and use the Microsoft Marks, as
subdomains or as content available through the domains. By including and using the Microsoft

Marks as subdomains or as content available through the domains, Defendant is likely to cause



Case 1:11-cv-01017-JCC -IDD Document 32 Filed 01/23/12 Page 16 of 21 PagelD# 1316

confusion, mistake, or deception as to the origin, sponsorship, or approval of the domains.

64. By using the Microsoft Marks falsely in connection with spam email, Defendant
is likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception as to the origin, sponsorship, or approval of
the email sent by the Kelihos Botnet, including through the Harmful Botnet Domains.

65. As a result of Defendant’s wrongful conduct, Defendant is liable to Microsoft for
violation of this provision of the Lanham Act.

66. Microsoft is entitled to an injunction against Defendant under the Lanham Act.

67. As a direct result of Defendant’s actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to
suffer irreparable harm for which Microsoft has no adequate remedy at law, and which will

continue unless Defendant’s actions are enjoined.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Trademark Dilution Under The Lanham Act — 15 U.S.C. § 1125(¢c)

68. Microsoft realleges and incorporates by this reference each and every allegation
set forth in paragraphs 1 through 36 above.

69. The Microsoft Marks are distinctive marks that are associated with Microsoft and
exclusively identify Microsoft’s business, products, and services.

70. By creating keys and writing entries under a registry path that includes the
Microsoft Marks, Defendant is likely to cause dilution by blurring and dilution by tarnishment of
the Microsoft Marks. By using the Microsoft Marks, as subdomains or as content available
through the Harmful Botnet domains, Defendant is likely to cause dilution by blurring and
dilution by tarnishment. By using the Microsoft Marks falsely in connection with spam email,
Defendant is likely to cause dilution by blurring and dilution by tarnishment.

71. As a result of Defendant’s wrongful conduct, Defendant is liable to Microsoft for
violation of this provision of the Lanham Act.

72. Microsoft is entitled to an injunction against Defendant under the Lanham Act.

73. As a direct result of Defendant’s actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to

suffer irreparable harm for which Microsoft has no adequate remedy at law, and which will
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continue unless Defendant’s actions are enjoined.

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Common Law Trespass to Chattels

74. Microsoft realleges and incorporates by this reference each and every allegation
set forth in paragraphs 1 through 36 above.

75. Defendant’s actions in operating the Kelihos Botnet result in unauthorized access
to the computers of Microsoft and its customers and result in unsolicited, bulk electronic mail
being sent to, from or through the computers of Microsoft and its customers.

76. Defendant intentionally caused this conduct and this conduct was unauthorized.

77. Defendant’s actions have caused injury to Microsoft and its customers and
imposed costs on Microsoft and its customers, including time, money and a burden on the
computers of Microsoft and its customers, as well as injury to Microsoft’s business goodwill and
diminished the value of Microsoft’s possessory interest in its computers and software.

78. As a result of Defendant’s unauthorized and intentional conduct, Microsoft has
been damaged in an amount to be proven at trial.

79. As a direct result of Defendant’s actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to
suffer irreparable harm for which Microsoft has no adequate remedy at law, and which will

continue unless Defendant’s actions are enjoined.

SEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Unjust Enrichment
80. Microsoft realleges and incorporates by this reference each and every allegation
set forth in paragraphs 1 through 36 above.
81. The acts of Defendant complained of herein constitute unjust enrichment of the
Defendant at Microsoft’s expense in violation of the common law.
82. Defendant accessed, without authorization, computers running Microsoft’s

software.
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83. Defendant used, without authorization or license, the facilities of Microsoft’s
software to, among other acts, deliver malicious software, support the Kelihos Botnet, deliver
unsolicited, bulk email and deliver fake antivirus software.

84. Defendant’s actions in operating the Kelihos Botnet result in unauthorized access
to the computers of Microsoft and its customers and result in unsolicited, bulk electronic mail
being sent to, from or through the computers of Microsoft and its customers.

85. Defendant profited unjustly from the unauthorized and unlicensed use of
Microsoft’s software and the computers of Microsoft and its customers.

86. Defendant had an appreciation and knowledge of the benefit derived from the
unauthorized and unlicensed use of Microsoft’s software and the computers of Microsoft and its
customers.

87. Retention by the Defendant of the profits derived from the unauthorized and
unlicensed use of Microsoft’s software and the computers of Microsoft and its customers would
be inequitable.

88. Defendant’s unauthorized and unlicensed use of Microsoft’s software and use of
the computers of Microsoft and its customers have damaged Microsoft in an amount to be
proven at trial, and Defendant should disgorge Defendant’s ill-gotten profits.

89. As a direct result of Defendant’s actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to
suffer irreparable harm for which Microsoft has no adequate remedy at law, and which will
continue unless Defendant’s actions are enjoined.

EIGHTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Conversion
90. Microsoft realleges and incorporates by this reference each and every allegation
set forth in paragraphs 1 through 36 above.
91. Defendant has willfully interfered with and converted Microsoft’s personal
property, without lawful justification, as a result of which Microsoft has been deprived of

possession and use of its property.
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92. As a result of Defendant’s actions, Microsoft has been damaged in an amount to
be proven at trial.

93. As a direct result of Defendant’s actions, Microsoft has suffered and continues to
suffer irreparable harm for which Microsoft has no adequate remedy at law, and which will
continue unless Defendant’s actions are enjoined.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Microsoft prays that the Court:

1. Enter judgment in favor of Microsoft and against Defendant.

2. Declare that Defendant’s conduct has been willful and that Defendant has acted
with fraud, malice and oppression.

3. Enter a preliminary and permanent injunction enjoining Defendant and
Defendant’s officers, directors, principals, agents, servants, employees, successors, and assigns,
and all persons and entities in active concert or participation with them, from engaging in any of
the activity complained of herein or from causing any of the injury complained of herein and
from assisting, aiding or abetting any other person or business entity in engaging in or
performing any of the activity complained of herein or from causing any of the injury
complained of herein.

4. Enter judgment awarding Microsoft actual damages from Defendant adequate to
compensate Microsoft for Defendant’s activity complained of herein and for any injury
complained of herein, including but not limited to interest and costs, in an amount to be proven
at trial.

5. Enter judgment disgorging Defendant’s profits.

6. Enter judgment awarding enhanced, exemplary and special damages, in an
amount to be proved at trial.

7. Enter judgment awarding attorneys’ fees and costs, and

8. Order such other relief that the Court deems just and reasonable.
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Dated: January 23, 2012 Respectfully submitted,

ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP

/s/ Christopher M. O’Connell

REBECCA L. MROZ

Va. State Bar No. 77114
CHRISTOPHER M. O’CONNELL
Va. State Bar No. 65790

Attorneys for Plaintiff Microsoft Corp.
ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP
Columbia Center

1152 15th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-1706
Telephone:  (202) 339-8400
Facsimile: (202) 339-8500
bmroz@orrick.com
coconnell@orrick.com

Of counsel:

GABRIEL M. RAMSEY (admitted pro hac vice)
JACOB M. HEATH (admitted pro hac vice)
Attorneys for Plaintiff Microsoft Corp.
ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP
1000 Marsh Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025

Telephone:  (650) 614-7400

Facsimile: (650) 614-7401
gramsey@orrick.com

jheath@orrick.com
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Microsoft respectfully requests a trial by jury on all issues so triable in accordance with

Fed. R. Civ. P. 38.

Dated: January 23, 2012 Respectfully submitted,

ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP

/s/ Christopher M. O’Connell

REBECCA L. MROZ

Va. State Bar No. 77114
CHRISTOPHER M. O’CONNELL
Va. State Bar No. 65790

Attorneys for Plaintiff Microsoft Corp.
ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP
Columbia Center

1152 15th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-1706
Telephone:  (202) 339-8400
Facsimile: (202) 339-8500
bmroz@orrick.com
coconnell@orrick.com

Of counsel:

GABRIEL M. RAMSEY (admitted pro hac vice)
JACOB M. HEATH (admitted pro hac vice)
Attorneys for Plaintiff Microsoft Corp.
ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP
1000 Marsh Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025

Telephone:  (650) 614-7400

Facsimile: (650) 614-7401
gramsey@orrick.com

jheath@orrick.com
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APPENDIX A

Domain Names Of Domain Registry And

Registrant Information

Command And

Registrars

Control Servers
cz.cc

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Moniker Online Services, Inc. /
Moniker Online Services LLC
20 SW 27" Ave,

Suite 201

Pompano Beach, Florida 33069

Dominique Alexander Piatti
dotFree Group s.r.o.
Prazska 636

Dolni Brezany
Praha-Zapad

25241

Czech Republic
domi@cz.cc

Dominique Piatti

Postfach 127

Guemligen

Bern 3073

Switzerland
Dominique_piatti@hotmail.com

bricord.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois bricord.com

c/o bricord.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas
flyzOmt4db6aalb61833@oqjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
0q9wmmzx4db6aalbob08e@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95 . privatewhois.net
n8h23tc4dbbaalb675f5@oqjij874d9300d54bd95 privatewhois.net

bevvyky.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois bevvyky.com

c/o bevvyky.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas
nomklo44e314{83cfc56@oqjij874d9300d54bd95 . privatewhois.net
c6e5z0k4e314£83d3306(@0qjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net
kh91bdf4e31483d2364@0qjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net

carbili.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois carbili.com

c/o carbili.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas
Int5fmn4da33006da6ad@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
hh7429m4da33006dc6{3@0qjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
e2m0ez64da33006dbb39@o0q;jij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net

codfirm.com

Verisign Naming Services

Private Whois codfirm.com
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21345 Ridgetop Circle
4™ Floor
Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

c/o codfirm.com
N4892 Nassau
Bahamas

hzteezh4daSe55a43a3f@oqjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net
otgbyon4da5e55a480d4(@0qjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
klwwh2i4da5e55a449e3@0qjij874d9300d54bd95 .privatewhois.net

dissump.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois dissump.com
c/o dissump.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

itamzr14da5e558b33c0@oqjij874d9300d54bd95 .privatewhois.net
yvamaby4daSe558ba4dc@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
hwhmpus4da5e558b952a@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net

doloas.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois doloas.com
c/o doloas.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

sk2xcdp4dbbaalela72d@oqjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net
satosfb4db6aalelc673@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95 . privatewhois.net
ka94bx44db6aalelb6f3(@0qjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net

editial.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois editial.com
c/o editial.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

ugz6k834db6aal bdf3db@oqjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
klabhbh4db6aalbel2f3@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
w5n0ngq4db6aalbe078a@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net

gratima.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois gratima.com
c/o gratima.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

nmpzuvs4db6aale9484b@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
ecvgjy74dbbaale9a9e¢9@oq;jij874d9300d54bd95 privatewhois.net
vmjy2s54db6aale99a3f@oqjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net

hellohello123.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Verisign Naming Services
Attn: VNDS Monitoring-East
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor
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Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Dulles, Virginia 20166

knifell.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois knifell.com
c/o knifell.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

nff7lac4dbbaalc5f12{@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
9rcd314db6aalc61040@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
xxjkjti4db6aalc60486@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95 . privatewhois.net

lalare.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois lalare.com
c/o lalare.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

q5sgyzx4daSe55abal0cb@oqjij874d9300d54bd95. . privatewhois.net
gh8xk5h4da5SeS5abbelc@oqjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net
fmci3dk4daSe55abb061@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95 . privatewhois.net

magdali.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois magdali.com
c/o magdali.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

nOvo7qm4daSe55b7a191@oq;jij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
bvdkatd4da5e55b82230@0qjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
w1505fm4da5e55b80ee3@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net

partric.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois partric.com
c/o partric.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

rsjyi9e4db6aal d28df3(@oqjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net
t9js2644db6aald2d019@oqjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
fv88khg4dbbaald2cOba@oqjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net

restonal.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.
98 Hampshire Street

Private Whois restonal.com
c/o restonal.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

uuyidk54da5e55939e3c@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net
cqvblnj4da5e5593100f@oqjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
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N-4892 Nassau
The Bahamas

cklu2t54da5e5593e0be@0qjij874d9300d54bd95 . privatewhois.net

subcosi.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois subcosi.com
c¢/o subcosi.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

1z0xca94da5e559¢6462@0qjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net
typqrvm4da5e559¢8122(@0qjij874d9300d54bd95 .privatewhois.net
zzhu7vv4da5e559¢7b9b@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net

uncter.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois uncter.com
c¢/o uncter.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

cv47vjtddaSe55be3901(@oqjij874d9300d54bd95 privatewhois.net
cvvnijfdda5e55beSbfl@oqjij874d9300d54bd95 privatewhois.net
lkvy5th4daSe55bedc53@0qjij874d9300d54bd95 .privatewhois.net

wargalo.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois wargalo.com
c/o wargalo.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

dyOstoh4db6aalda2eda@oqjij874d9300d54bd95 .privatewhois.net
02jtjp64dbbaalda7522@oqjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
ty3s2ctddb6aal da6199@oqjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net

wormetal.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois wormetal.com
¢/o wormetal.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

u5248i34db6aal f24b3c@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95 privatewhois.net
bjhl1334db6aal27244(@0qjij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
oykewjrddbo6aalf25¢f1(@0qjij874d9300d54bd95 privatewhois.net

earplat.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois earplat.com
c/o earplat.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

x1giip14e315630344b@o0q;jij874d9300d54bd95.privatewhois.net
04yns804e315631095bd@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95 .privatewhois.net
sbh8ipe4e31563107¢77@o0qjij874d9300d54bd95 . privatewhois.net
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metapli.com

Verisign Naming Services
21345 Ridgetop Circle

4™ Floor

Dulles, Virginia 20166

Internet.bs Corp.

98 Hampshire Street
N-4892 Nassau

The Bahamas

Private Whois metapli.com
c/o metapli.com

N4892 Nassau

Bahamas

pzjjnfcde3155e157ceb@oqjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net
yeij2yh4e3155e15b733@0qjij874d9300d54bd95 . .privatewhois.net
zv2eab6o4e3155¢e15a79a@oqjij874d9300d54bd95. privatewhois.net




cyvgtbxa.cz.cc
exiepxmv.cz.cc
ajtiylgz.cz.cc
ajknrjzh.cz.cc
gpmgemwk.cz.cc
jyhmkmll.cz.cc
aodvgttt.cz.cc
iwniwwyr.cz.cc
luywntrf.cz.cc
hltwtbha.cz.cc
agmkrbjj.cz.cc
nrvnswee.cz.cc
pkdwxzhgq.cz.cc
xgvjvsak.cz.cc
vryvhyre.cz.cc
izjanatc.cz.cc
fmbulmzu.cz.cc
ouocemjn.cz.cc
yjgkewms.cz.cc
poksbhlu.cz.cc
xdvwyksj.cz.cc
iXppuzuv.cz.cc
zdkowtpq.cz.cc
ugepkwvg.cz.cc
vptrjjfe.cz.cc
bdibjcjt.cz.cc
hvnbtisn.cz.cc
jsrucxwd.cz.cc
mctydgxy.cz.cc
fvorgtnl.cz.cc
hybcodeb.cz.cc
tmckaaxt.cz.cc
iugcecuqz.cz.cc
skkmbtua.cz.cc
ursxpnzn.cz.cc
asuokikt.cz.cc
iatyfumo.cz.cc
krazbtza.cz.cc
nzexyarw.cz.cc
bokrpkrn.cz.cc
ogrkwfdd.cz.cc
ivtenofw.cz.cc
lgvpxpdf.cz.cc
mkslwyct.cz.cc
nxmrkeci.cz.cc
icpzxtjr.cz.cc
itbzwptb.cz.cc
ecdyrpyk.cz.cc
Ipwojbcev.cz.cc
ktxvivsi.cz.cc
umuhuoik.cz.cc
wytmywbh.cz.cc
uziapumb.cz.cc
ypioqyve.cz.cc

APPENDIX B

dbxfpztr.cz.cc
merjshrm.cz.cc
zfgwjerm.cz.cc
paydwvbv.cz.cc
gtremaeq.cz.cc
pbqgrqybs.cz.cc
kolczhva.cz.cc
galdapil.cz.cc
uxpecypn.cz.cc
kvbwfxve.cz.cc
mwrputax.cz.cc
dmaxtonr.cz.cc
avmhaswf.cz.cc
Iwngbqci.cz.cc
almoopcf.cz.cc
casjodno.cz.cc
cotikyux.cz.cc
aihuutjj.cz.cc
crjgytks.cz.cc
manghmkt.cz.cc
hezotzfe.cz.cc
fzkefxif.cz.cc
mfpdpufa.cz.cc
gksduvqg.cz.cc
nrqhjwop.cz.cc
kphognot.cz.cc
yaiumgsw.cz.cc
wrkkqonb.cz.cc
nkoqferx.cz.cc
yuaroepi.cz.cc
jdntuxwy.cz.cc
eytinsvs.cz.cc
nklxrvso.cz.cc
mjwdmmba.cz.cc
nzukspkq.cz.cc
nxjbuink.cz.cc
bpvhnxun.cz.cc
epvoexyd.cz.cc
ifnzrkrj.cz.cc
lilvyylv.cz.cc
rqfunldo.cz.cc
fyajpsqt.cz.cc
jxqbgmfe.cz.cc
pdowcern.cz.cc
sgveykkw.cz.cc
edqgcexh.cz.cc
zbazzshu.cz.cc
opxtwkdu.cz.cc
wlyemnyk.cz.cc
biyqoew;j.cz.cc
jqdbuzlj.cz.cc
xvrehdyd.cz.cc
lgrlhlcq.cz.cc
yohjobow.cz.cc

-1-
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mlszkvha.cz.cc
rmxgdjmb.cz.cc
bxoghrba.cz.cc
gphbdaey.cz.cc
ntshbstd.cz.cc
pzsoenbf.cz.cc
tbonspug.cz.cc
dnuyrzsf.cz.cc
cssiocwu.cz.cc
vwhjdspe.cz.cc
xualignv.cz.cc
ddkbzohl.cz.cc
ezkgfqzx.cz.cc
fagdsmxf.cz.cc
dlfmxzps.cz.cc
nfjosgny.cz.cc
whschmnm.cz.cc
dswxwvom.cz.cc
dwjmykyj.cz.cc
hbkahnkj.cz.cc
vzioxvfb.cz.cc
cjebrgud.cz.cc
izwrfrva.cz.cc
jfsipsqe.cz.cc
dsnbdbpx.cz.cc
pehejayr.cz.cc
ewiewsbg.cz.cc
kzwbodfd.cz.cc
xthbsgbm.cz.cc
xrjtvuxf.cz.cc
zzfxhyai.cz.cc
ckpngrhw.cz.cc
IrSZXPpIT.CZ.CC
ivhvogpm.cz.cc
vrtkcedp.cz.cc
xcxsyrdb.cz.cc
baupydwy.cz.cc
heiilohj.cz.cc
bygwvrew.cz.cc
gmdoqvhv.cz.cc
krhligyl.cz.cc
nufeccvz.cz.cc
gtmeuebz.cz.cc
pXrexmuz.cz.cc
kfmvuezf.cz.cc
fnevqgaxa.cz.cc
gqwwxxthv.cz.cc
gjesrpjf.cz.cc
kuifdumb.cz.cc
vykldftc.cz.cc
umcmvmeh.cz.cc
mpsrlhus.cz.cc
ldslmazq.cz.cc
mgeqoggm.cz.cc
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maczynip.cz.cc
pmzcgtoo.cz.cc
vpbeitcr.cz.cc
vwgjixne.cz.cc
dwytbyga.cz.cc
ijjgkdsdn.cz.cc
rqchxjvp.cz.cc
ubmapgrf.cz.cc
ytftdlip.cz.cc
vqrrynba.cz.cc
dunepgzo.cz.cc
fzbgvexl.cz.cc
vbhiswex.cz.cc
vixbdhub.cz.cc
biznpnmf.cz.cc
vuvgxmmn.cz.cc
cfsnvqjn.cz.cc
gdgewhds.cz.cc
usoakebt.cz.cc
Wiemxsns.cz.cc
bzzccevx.cz.cc
qqyxtqmo.cz.cc
jykmsaol.cz.cc
rweawpea.cz.cc
phjvekhr.cz.cc
tijgahsi.cz.cc
scbamccey.cz.cc
tqxbhzmo.cz.cc
vxfaxxcs.cz.cc
xsckobdt.cz.cc
hbzlyeqm.cz.cc
ihhwkfhe.cz.cc
lohdbtgy.cz.cc
mvbraapw.cz.cc
debtrtsc.cz.cc
woelpyns.cz.cc
ixyjrhly.cz.cc
jeteftuu.cz.cc
xtcacodc.cz.cc
zmtigrau.cz.cc
cwxupbijb.cz.cc
gxhmotsp.cz.cc
itvghtis.cz.cc
mgesqtov.cz.cc
vtzlpoxw.cz.cc
bgqthskn.cz.cc
fidaubyh.cz.cc
iuokuxjv.cz.cc
izifmolw.cz.cc
jdwmmelt.cz.cc
cdozklrt.cz.cc
hdmfbhdf.cz.cc
hevgloig.cz.cc
ifsoxfuj.cz.cc
NSVZaxXg.cz.cc
cvxohvzi.cz.cc
giibxlgt.cz.cc

fihicxhg.cz.cc
gwphgtfq.cz.cc
mpeuttet.cz.cc
rjfvimdv.cz.cc
vbgpntxp.cz.cc
kizdynlf.cz.cc
qumyaink.cz.cc
chxsjqgbd.cz.cc
suackrly.cz.cc
leimbtax.cz.cc
Iztdjumi.cz.cc
vpeohdjq.cz.cc
yuvukawq.cz.cc
ccpmekwk.cz.cc
hbdoswqg.cz.cc
ngmhezml.cz.cc
nihzgkkl.cz.cc
otwduzwf.cz.cc
heisjlcb.cz.cc
jnxddiov.cz.cc
kermwpcn.cz.cc
0jzvmjoq.cz.cc
gxsagmzg.cz.cc
bwndtmgs.cz.cc
rsozzfpx.cz.cc
tnozzqyd.cz.cc
whwijrxkr.cz.cc
tqjqvdvy.cz.cc
xipjjzdm.cz.cc
yxuluzvi.cz.cc
ircqpvwb.cz.cc
kcunbvhe.cz.cc
qrpejsxu.cz.cc
ybtfftqr.cz.cc
zynvzeds.cz.cc
vitbjesk.cz.cc
wyanicnk.cz.cc
piclxicm.cz.cc
zgzikvfe.cz.cc
suuwnnym.cz.cc
uwmbhgesu.cz.cc
yxhkcofo.cz.cc
drlcghbi.cz.cc
yyghjcwt.cz.cc
fzimsroy.cz.cc
Izononvk.cz.cc
oxkyyoha.cz.cc
xioggawy.cz.cc
ehmkczhg.cz.cc
ilxtbhqd.cz.cc
jolcgnhr.cz.cc
obxfehjl.cz.cc
osdwjwym.cz.cc
bhdloims.cz.cc
biivdlji.cz.cc
ifsqapcl.cz.cc
bfaeqcmp.cz.cc

2

kidefekc.cz.cc
khvbxwnv.cz.cc
krtscenc.cz.cc
pfodafak.cz.cc
gfcmopeo.cz.cc
slbmyjsk.cz.cc
bftwghgr.cz.cc
ceuxtlgl.cz.cc
ivzpfalw.cz.cc
kdycvzas.cz.cc
uvokhoxz.cz.cc
kbttvcre.cz.cc
kjqzeihq.cz.cc
mnjycuot.cz.cc
oghhsdus.cz.cc
plezwzqp.cz.cc
mhkhwyqy.cz.cc
nawescei.cz.cc
nomubivp.cz.cc
oaiuxmfz.cz.cc
gekhmpnm.cz.cc
brltjpse.cz.cc
dpmvkomg.cz.cc
ciiwiish.cz.cc
thwfohrz.cz.cc
fpyshgwg.cz.cc
kylpwqyv.cz.cc
MWIZNyXWw.CZ.CC
pisilztr.cz.cc
WCjyXXIW.CZ.CC
shyhkdjs.cz.cc
dlrokmng.cz.cc
kceupmyjb.cz.cc
jppwulsw.cz.cc
kevdythu.cz.cc
kratbgbq.cz.cc
pzcywelp.cz.cc
lkzaknkn.cz.cc
zanpcgnl.cz.cc
rkwwpfrd.cz.cc
gzacgceen.cz.cc
ykzithpk.cz.cc
iebjybnl.cz.cc
pcooqffr.cz.cc
tlxvkonz.cz.cc
zwhzcnle.cz.cc
ahrwmciu.cz.cc
crdooqds.cz.cc
kqgwebzi.cz.cc
Iquxfdwt.cz.cc
odnithfp.cz.cc
qwzvwcemj.cz.cc
dsxrkiuk.cz.cc
fznevsqi.cz.cc
iahlewdf.cz.cc
Igjicgef.cz.cc
nelerbre.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT



Case 1:11-cv-01017-JCC -IDD Document 32-2 Filed 01/23/12 Page 3 of 22 PagelD# 1329

ejryjcaw.cz.cc
igxkufbx.cz.cc
nrdjfgfa.cz.cc
itxxjhpx.cz.cc
enlroupq.cz.cc
vkwmyauv.cz.cc
fgrtbgef.cz.cc
zxmzgtue.cz.cc
ksaoyoyy.cz.cc
odxgjsix.cz.cc
ozyvgkxn.cz.cc
uqqjspzj.cz.cc
yayghgfw.cz.cc
webqqgkb.cz.cc
zmrvgnin.cz.cc
ggeynnny.cz.cc
hekdudte.cz.cc
bvpeceql.cz.cc
ikuwknmh.cz.cc
qqjjdunn.cz.cc
jxtjuhpo.cz.cc
rveygwiy.cz.cc
sxgzesvq.cz.cc
tmeaysfo.cz.cc
mmygukpe.cz.cc
oxjvbzxj.cz.cc
xvqjrebj.cz.cc
wkvkpgpf.cz.cc
zmbattay.cz.cc
ztcfwlkx.cz.cc
jlhcedhd.cz.cc
azwiwelo.cz.cc
jrkznspe.cz.cc
bjrdahgw.cz.cc
hbtavwoy.cz.cc
rolsnghf.cz.cc
sptceagv.cz.cc
uthxladj.cz.cc
vgefkiwc.cz.cc
ytotgkwx.cz.cc
jvtowmbu.cz.cc
ofjkzdnu.cz.cc
btjwbiha.cz.cc
tshfkogu.cz.cc
jfvevxgi.cz.cc
vpcyqbbp.cz.cc
nrghgzlv.cz.cc
pgsdiwtp.cz.cc
ytsvjgkh.cz.cc
rzcomjlw.cz.cc
cmylsfnp.cz.cc
hhniahgo.cz.cc
Ivhfyvar.cz.cc
pchwglxs.cz.cc
buwwlmgt.cz.cc
ptevhlpe.cz.cc
bydvvshx.cz.cc

gertydiz.cz.cc
ppkvwash.cz.cc
wzzckyuv.cz.cc
kuewtnnb.cz.cc
lwfagxqgx.cz.cc
ohafxmbx.cz.cc
ptysbdef.cz.cc
aezbefez.cz.cc
sjpvtpmc.cz.cc
iyvtbbev.cz.cc
oycvodal.cz.cc
dkjbhgig.cz.cc
rluhebus.cz.cc
knzycete.cz.cc
kunspukd.cz.cc
vxavlagc.cz.cc
pfdnxssv.cz.cc
xlexgdlk.cz.cc
aeecvuol.cz.cc
dkvnskpv.cz.cc
jylkxlol.cz.cc
reumbitf.cz.cc
vowyklfa.cz.cc
gkecmrai.cz.cc
boxhxsrt.cz.cc
vcainxsx.cz.cc
vrappllu.cz.cc
dzfxrcbn.cz.cc
xbtbrnjk.cz.cc
xjbvdwwj.cz.cc
pnghlvoa.cz.cc
rclpexgx.cz.cc
xrinjhtd.cz.cc
dxfzsbmy.cz.cc
iwjhztrt.cz.cc
ldxopyah.cz.cc
mopfermw.cz.cc
brhmryqgb.cz.cc
ikleqipi.cz.cc
XXyonwtz.cz.cc
vjndxcnw.cz.cc
vyksmhsn.cz.cc
yphsvcft.cz.cc
azqnmgwu.cz.cc
fwwfowiz.cz.cc
gwbhzlms.cz.cc
rfunavhr.cz.cc
WpCjjtxw.cz.cc
iqgjyzra.cz.cc
kqjmroun.cz.cc
gjnbvkxn.cz.cc
siphwevw.cz.cc
wokprmym.cz.cc
azkzqnwf.cz.cc
figdowbb.cz.cc
ljysltga.cz.cc
njraotyi.cz.cc

tqnebykx.cz.cc
dwrdszha.cz.cc
gsZrpvne.cz.cc
iwkduimd.cz.cc
mbtdxoas.cz.cc
rxmmevag.cz.cc
bbniwwvi.cz.cc
adygryvk.cz.cc
fwyqgbtzu.cz.cc
gkzmsvez.cz.cc
igpdxqxp.cz.cc
jwzkrkbi.cz.cc
purfzjzo.cz.cc
nyfbbdft.cz.cc
ubgrhnth.cz.cc
zbryfdzs.cz.cc
czndlett.cz.cc
epltzdyq.cz.cc
lghcwnij.cz.cc
tnjkgvos.cz.cc
zfcsucai.cz.cc
cgbvbhmo.cz.cc
fbwhhclq.cz.cc
foepcjea.cz.cc
raxgflzj.cz.cc
yckqgszar.cz.cc
CWazspxo.cz.cc
muyrvpta.cz.cc
mwsauiqm.cz.cc
pfbrzpaw.cz.cc
xdxkzngc.cz.cc
adlfpaue.cz.cc
thptamjb.cz.cc
jtcookpf.cz.cc
ctkqpzdg.cz.cc
riarsdld.cz.cc
eiighsyg.cz.cc
IjXonuxe.cz.cc
elklajah.cz.cc
jpknerie.cz.cc
uodppjlc.cz.cc
awgvfego.cz.cc
giwjmtee.cz.cc
orgmeuyh.cz.cc
phhahrwd.cz.cc
wfxaekjz.cz.cc
ikooqlyp.cz.cc
jdoraklg.cz.cc
mvdgiyya.cz.cc
nsbautzq.cz.cc
gkysdzso.cz.cc
biglmfeq.cz.cc
cvrjkodv.cz.cc
mwxdfdoa.cz.cc
przavtfg.cz.cc
qvtkiaek.cz.cc
Ixennfaz.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT



mftmpfop.cz.cc
okgkzgsl.cz.cc
ukzmtjtg.cz.cc
vnjbmxzj.cz.cc
enezbuji.cz.cc
fbczopmh.cz.cc
ohlhhvbb.cz.cc
ftburywf.cz.cc
pumupzsv.cz.cc
lalkxybg.cz.cc
tvvxwlqqg.cz.cc
vnxhokpy.cz.cc
xtukedsf.cz.cc
vyhqfykm.cz.cc
pegjbkpy.cz.cc
ggnxmgqvt.cz.cc
sskjadfg.cz.cc
acpyjjrz.cz.cc
wiryjxbc.cz.cc
zummbwtz.cz.cc
kjpjigkn.cz.cc
nboiiiot.cz.cc
phazohxi.cz.cc
qaognkut.cz.cc
audebgep.cz.cc
cdgpgpzp.cz.cc
nylzjxis.cz.cc
tmtyrkin.cz.cc
emvaptzg.cz.cc
didgqwftb.cz.cc
xcwknhvl.cz.cc
dsauxoar.cz.cc
feneotjs.cz.cc
hbwiyhlo.cz.cc
smvjtwzh.cz.cc
maikwwyw.cz.cc
xdmtoems.cz.cc
dviuwctv.cz.cc
qijmjbgj.cz.cc
eyoqjjnt.cz.cc
0mZzrozwj.cz.cc
ujurwaon.cz.cc
ghgnkjwb.cz.cc
xukhxpwm.cz.cc
csrfmmwm.cz.cc
drcnopjw.cz.cc
exhmembh.cz.cc
mafhsakl.cz.cc
wacxqjqp.cz.cc
eqghoktts.cz.cc
msvrtihp.cz.cc
qqugpokq.cz.cc
rsblojge.cz.cc
wldyvqfa.cz.cc
iogmefdl.cz.cc
Inkcefwi.cz.cc
pnoxuzsm.cz.cc

svxahbrd.cz.cc
fhkmxxta.cz.cc
iyftgkpr.cz.cc
zoetqcvp.cz.cc
Itxfirkf.cz.cc
damxcrrw.cz.cc
pbtjcvrg.cz.cc
eihujpry.cz.cc
tdtyygrd.cz.cc
vwudmwsq.cz.cc
tchtifmp.cz.cc
xejctfoe.cz.cc
cjdesalf.cz.cc
fbtmpgar.cz.cc
kpecgsyi.cz.cc
rgwffsve.cz.cc
tfgbaenw.cz.cc
abhyimcj.cz.cc
emmygmie.cz.cc
igqnytut.cz.cc
rxdyecni.cz.cc
ywntxany.cz.cc
aphramsw.cz.cc
iebbclcu.cz.cc
mowlodqg.cz.cc
gdchcieo.cz.cc
ndhsgeyq.cz.cc
jozlgoja.cz.cc
rhtthwyl.cz.cc
wagqciely.cz.cc
njuiynzv.cz.cc
oglyoday.cz.cc
cxihiupn.cz.cc
llfuzdyr.cz.cc
oozzdinf.cz.cc
XgY00yVW.cz.cc
zamhuxnh.cz.cc
djewwaez.cz.cc
acfwdugql.cz.cc
jlxblnkk.cz.cc
fbwjvfib.cz.cc
ikqthseq.cz.cc
ilozjntv.cz.cc
kdxlfclb.cz.cc
trgenogp.cz.cc
pPWUQnNxvx.cz.cc
yythfnho.cz.cc
miostsmn.cz.cc
uqcccdtr.cz.cc
thcaullh.cz.cc
xhpbmwea.cz.cc
tvxlevzp.cz.cc
fdunrkpg.cz.cc
ajnsbeph.cz.cc
jilhhckb.cz.cc
rflcgmej.cz.cc
ivxbbdta.cz.cc

4
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vvpnzaeq.cz.cc
sghbwkxo.cz.cc
xrbgphdg.cz.cc
uxwmzxhm.cz.cc
wuokdkio.cz.cc
fcvrnbis.cz.cc
fgsmnqux.cz.cc
mjymxtfe.cz.cc
pvprhgnx.cz.cc
vkxebrlp.cz.cc
denylgbk.cz.cc
dhqudgcq.cz.cc
iphhcpai.cz.cc
Izbmvzga.cz.cc
zrcgbbhg.cz.cc
bdbtocbx.cz.cc
bjxgeffr.cz.cc
tgsweafd.cz.cc
tucxxdcs.cz.cc
fmempusr.cz.cc
upbukjex.cz.cc
UXUOWOXE.CZ.CC
qfyjjtux.cz.cc
umavlmpt.cz.cc
vxtjsqdk.cz.cc
hdquoebz.cz.cc
kwulxrcm.cz.cc
ebhytxjq.cz.cc
nikpowka.cz.cc
cvmxhbno.cz.cc
xqomglhc.cz.cc
dzyglyob.cz.cc
kbshjlab.cz.cc
smksxpnc.cz.cc
ybxeqzkf.cz.cc
txtakwbh.cz.cc
uvqginfa.cz.cc
ndetangs.cz.cc
zhofxidi.cz.cc
zkqwcbvj.cz.cc
aoxvdlpa.cz.cc
gidorvpa.cz.cc
mpaqgazdd.cz.cc
iafxnlhb.cz.cc
mawholyd.cz.cc
nwjsyiil.cz.cc
gnlreoep.cz.cc
rbazkrwa.cz.cc
sjaetftu.cz.cc
wghonzpj.cz.cc
bwwiwcva.cz.cc
dwovbsua.cz.cc
ehyaoirt.cz.cc
febbxqsy.cz.cc
kgllfmem.cz.cc
jicvayyk.cz.cc
msaggmbhp.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
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nhgvjrgn.cz.cc
nixcpqdh.cz.cc
zmvjxisb.cz.cc
omybjwzb.cz.cc
osthkwox.cz.cc
pqfgansz.cz.cc
ruuddkuh.cz.cc
zruhintp.cz.cc
akkkujks.cz.cc
asdrtztq.cz.cc
latncwyy.cz.cc
nieeduwz.cz.cc
xchsztpr.cz.cc
atcimczk.cz.cc
ccqdlkzl.cz.cc
fujbzmup.cz.cc
hbtvnoim.cz.cc
szsefcwe.cz.cc
gdanretj.cz.cc
wdjfinny.cz.cc
zhzxexgm.cz.cc
zvztfzdh.cz.cc
prgrdeht.cz.cc
crxjkxqgk.cz.cc
dpwrklos.cz.cc
fijjnsvlt.cz.cc
jdcvawvb.cz.cc
tvraropy.cz.cc
fsgemzbi.cz.cc
fyakdpwx.cz.cc
pxfvmisd.cz.cc
vzeughtj.cz.cc
xyxboebk.cz.cc
khkxdiat.cz.cc
pzjqdclj.cz.cc
rjmosect.cz.cc
rqqkywqj.cz.cc
uqvdcqto.cz.cc
ceithomv.cz.cc
onpbfsnl.cz.cc
vyzqlgdx.cz.cc
wnmbhszvt.cz.cc
zymiobjo.cz.cc
apadlsou.cz.cc
ovtkkxkm.cz.cc
rkjhbzle.cz.cc
tlliogxm.cz.cc
uusvmypo.cz.cc
atqczyrt.cz.cc
cufgswse.cz.cc
ecgxqber.cz.cc
klyedjlo.cz.cc
ldefbndu.cz.cc
dyjnzoqy.cz.cc
fyghmfrz.cz.cc
ITugexuo.cz.cc
vzcklapg.cz.cc

yxtcechi.cz.cc
ekrsuayh.cz.cc
fqqdjjoi.cz.cc
gjbmgkzl.cz.cc
jxxrjxal.cz.cc
zijubrjd.cz.cc
hrjquhku.cz.cc
jhqgniys.cz.cc
Inbretek.cz.cc
nnmpwcra.cz.cc
ysruirqd.cz.cc
crczdodo.cz.cc
Isgsxlvt.cz.cc
EWYUpCWX.CZ.CC
nxsgfjut.cz.cc
saadwsnd.cz.cc
ysdgmuzs.cz.cc
apkdthbu.cz.cc
fyhnhjhi.cz.cc
hfrzmkru.cz.cc
pnxjxyei.cz.cc
ojnexjge.cz.cc
zoldwxpm.cz.cc
icqzsveg.cz.cc
ikyczyaa.cz.cc
txpfwkgy.cz.cc
xhayebyr.cz.cc
zodegkkp.cz.cc
kuvivqip.cz.cc
vtgpwxwf.cz.cc
xjznahqa.cz.cc
migcyfrv.cz.cc
yxmbvbom.cz.cc
vojheaxc.cz.cc
domsnoxj.cz.cc
maaszhgj.cz.cc
mwngprfo.cz.cc
thpphouh.cz.cc
tpxxyndw.cz.cc
akufcyud.cz.cc
hjmnrgiu.cz.cc
jdefgruc.cz.cc
kfrzfkop.cz.cc
tghtgmzm.cz.cc
ednyskii.cz.cc
sqxfjrfv.cz.cc
sylcteik.cz.cc
vxahevlq.cz.cc
zrazduap.cz.cc
bufjjzrr.cz.cc
mfunmetz.cz.cc
uvqtmejb.cz.cc
dukwotee.cz.cc
enmrymnm.cz.cc
mbgbrlwk.cz.cc
mypxozua.cz.cc
bjhemzqq.cz.cc

Filed 01/23/12 Page 5 of 22 PagelD# 1331

zrxkkjfa.cz.cc
fwcbvqjy.cz.cc
mkqflyec.cz.cc
nhqtdqfv.cz.cc
gjpbdbmd.cz.cc
aklxhgjr.cz.cc
orzhblsg.cz.cc
xfitxjwi.cz.cc
xfpnimeq.cz.cc
zrdkbdsu.cz.cc
easmaquo.cz.cc
gacqyvoq.cz.cc
tsmhlwvt.cz.cc
zhndukro.cz.cc
dtxqqbgq.cz.cc
ccamsxhs.cz.cc
gexcjcbu.cz.cc
ixynqvlj.cz.cc
jqgfecnv.cz.cc
vamfzrwm.cz.cc
mvbeorhg.cz.cc
ygibvlxi.cz.cc
nylzjidn.cz.cc
zdtexgew.cz.cc
ajtsrdkh.cz.cc
cmxpugfb.cz.cc
fgtzgruf.cz.cc
fgguenks.cz.cc
Ihfpwikl.cz.cc
jlbggwitx.cz.cc
qvrkvpng.cz.cc
eurpxxhb.cz.cc
evosntxr.cz.cc
jwducbkl.cz.cc
levrweah.cz.cc
qlurlfgf.cz.cc
fwbjgras.cz.cc
imjhpask.cz.cc
isinztuh.cz.cc
sdzimtxt.cz.cc
wjggeatz.cz.cc
jsresnot.cz.cc
snxuybgn.cz.cc
trieamiz.cz.cc
wrvleupu.cz.cc
zxiofizr.cz.cc
icntfwyr.cz.cc
inpdxoor.cz.cc
ocigwchf.cz.cc
scklbrgb.cz.cc
xwevrtfhs.cz.cc
dxareqaw.cz.cc
eqdhmwsw.cz.cc
ihltweqz.cz.cc
fxihgpxg.cz.cc
rehyfrwq.cz.cc
mkmelhdu.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT



tbhnepst.cz.cc
scjhnjel.cz.cc
ubqvgkaq.cz.cc
yezslevf.cz.cc
bikxsvvj.cz.cc
dwajtbti.cz.cc
frjirjgr.cz.cc
fawaltsx.cz.cc
jejzgimb.cz.cc
hvuxkjmt.cz.cc
paqnacha.cz.cc
rzkhtosz.cz.cc
vkelvjyk.cz.cc
wmtzopcc.cz.cc
fgjjjeor.cz.cc
fsdzfizt.cz.cc
roanijsg.cz.cc
hhlgzoef.cz.cc
jyeqmvlg.cz.cc
rwhqgxvbo.cz.cc
pdnjnubm.cz.cc
saoxldcr.cz.cc
uakfmyej.cz.cc
uugzhssl.cz.cc
cavsghmi.cz.cc
gfyvgheg.cz.cc
nojfosfq.cz.cc
otcnrybw.cz.cc
rigmders.cz.cc
briwhdfp.cz.cc
eskfiyaa.cz.cc
mitwrisc.cz.cc
moefzktn.cz.cc
vdztdmtl.cz.cc
dhoqtrnt.cz.cc
dkhmzamzx.cz.cc
mbrghonv.cz.cc
mdbttude.cz.cc
fcymvvpx.cz.cc
ngavqtpz.cz.cc
izzhvszj.cz.cc
ndontgyd.cz.cc
sulycdzq.cz.cc
Xmtxzavo.cz.cc
gqhyfzdd.cz.cc
iugoaeuu.cz.cc
ooeepnre.cz.cc
dxsgddyc.cz.cc
lizexvfn.cz.cc
rijoyyob.cz.cc
rgkuyfcy.cz.cc
hffbrubj.cz.cc
texqfeyf.cz.cc
tufgkznx.cz.cc
scfnidun.cz.cc
zfkmewrs.cz.cc
kzmkkjik.cz.cc

qopjzrig.cz.cc
sxowdktb.cz.cc
Ichapoma.cz.cc
mkidyaxn.cz.cc
pqioivjy.cz.cc
tjiqqjaex.cz.cc
kuhyeisl.cz.cc
nareoaxu.cz.cc
cmbfgpdf.cz.cc
icnddhlo.cz.cc
szpnrrem.cz.cc
uuptnfek.cz.cc
xisdjksp.cz.cc
flelwxgo.cz.cc
lowgelxb.cz.cc
Itvxidrp.cz.cc
fuatczgy.cz.cc
wrnkzfvz.cz.cc
kzqrlniy.cz.cc
lajyhtib.cz.cc
uafzahhf.cz.cc
Xmeqpegm.cz.cc
ywcecqtp.cz.cc
acnlufip.cz.cc
gbcgtfrb.cz.cc
gevdenpe.cz.ce
jlgxemdo.cz.cc
ttwflqqt.cz.cc
figewoak.cz.cc
hshirgyn.cz.cc
oxmgqzvrb.cz.cc
wvrttswu.cz.cc
xijwkyqq.cz.cc
CVXUuygqz.cz.cc
gdbhiftt.cz.cc
nprhayiy.cz.cc
ejuwvhhx.cz.cc
hiajpkgl.cz.cc
sorqtlxa.cz.cc
zmbiukwa.cz.cc
acfgmanh.cz.cc
akfqqjni.cz.cc
eadocfqge.cz.cc
ejvrtyiv.cz.cc
hslilgdz.cz.cc
owgngigce.cz.cc
vhgdfdon.cz.cc
duehvmmr.cz.cc
giathvhs.cz.cc
jmitgnej.cz.cc
rsoeyiql.cz.cc
vbsyvxqy.cz.cc
ekzppmsn.cz.cc
rqzeomiz.cz.cc
slfujjzs.cz.cc
ubgwgeiy.cz.cc
xhahmwop.cz.cc

6
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dntozptt.cz.cc
ipotteio.cz.cc
nogssgve.cz.cc
qqvbnlll.cz.cc
fuococeo.cz.cc
yrqflwvw.cz.cc
gmkqgjehm.cz.cc
pugxgknj.cz.cc
uavvjevb.cz.cc
zueuosqf.cz.cc
caiualoy.cz.cc
nmbvsieh.cz.cc
syocsuaa.cz.cc
vpzsjzny.cz.cc
wdeczpjb.cz.cc
dffvwtho.cz.cc
ioxhhsyx.cz.cc
gmweysvy.cz.cc
xvaqgfpmc.cz.cc
lgfvhuyw.cz.cc
agsloxwi.cz.cc
yhasxkwd.cz.cc
gajazfbw.cz.cc
zxrghgdc.cz.cc
Iwortcqo.cz.cc
jtpfmnme.cz.cc
nxcdqonv.cz.cc
tyrxunwn.cz.cc
weqvxnyl.cz.cc
raveigtv.cz.cc
fktfltxh.cz.cc
jzpcabji.cz.cc
lydpbvtm.cz.cc
pznresgp.cz.cc
txvsyske.cz.cc
itbrbfgs.cz.cc
kgkxvwya.cz.cc
kqyluyfv.cz.cc
omotwnby.cz.cc
quiwynci.cz.cc
gucutygy.cz.cc
khrkmwau.cz.cc
kolpgrbn.cz.cc
vpcethho.cz.cc
wagcgkpn.cz.cc
hkhszojg.cz.cc
ezulkwuf.cz.cc
mjoasxdu.cz.cc
vvzxzhpt.cz.cc
Ijoewpwy.cz.cc
wecazrah.cz.cc
pvreswlf.cz.cc
yeitpyms.cz.cc
dlgbgcbn.cz.cc
wescyrkv.cz.cc
qwysurfo.cz.cc
zaotfjfi.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT



jmjcgrlg.cz.cc
znejdtfo.cz.cc
rxtyeqsq.cz.cc
ktyitwpn.cz.cc
xahjydob.cz.cc
tbmxzglf.cz.cc
ylnrkgdm.cz.cc
buohqdov.cz.cc
hefconhv.cz.cc
asqyqzla.cz.cc
njfalgwx.cz.cc
dbxmfvvg.cz.cc
utyhmfmr.cz.cc
iSVmMxmrs.cz.cc
ZaZgeCzr.CZ.CC
sdmonogx.cz.cc
wvoyygkt.cz.cc
xeuydwyo.cz.cc
zrogivbg.cz.cc
alaecftq.cz.cc
Iqxvryjp.cz.cc
vqrwpped.cz.cc
WE0CsSmgX.cz.cc
xfzoubiw.cz.cc
Imnnoarp.cz.cc
Ivhkhfgk.cz.cc
oeikqzlr.cz.cc
rsznlgkc.cz.cc
znrmtokr.cz.cc
csdvbiuc.cz.cc
thdahhme.cz.cc
gpziodua.cz.cc
pvdhixwe.cz.cc
kqfxbmod.cz.cc
yjtupyvn.cz.cc
naemvbkl.cz.cc
ogpcqesr.cz.cc
vavupdsc.cz.cc
xuyjyigb.cz.cc
degmmnzt.cz.cc
nrygoiaa.cz.cc
glkxtdgb.cz.cc
sbehowod.cz.cc
wlaosvft.cz.cc
afvoxInd.cz.cc
dmptlnly.cz.cc
flpixwgx.cz.cc
fxmhmwfv.cz.cc
gpcjzowc.cz.cc
ohvxwjac.cz.cc
jnqfgkkn.cz.cc
vmmhxlef.cz.cc
ztusoibk.cz.cc
ghhdtwijc.cz.cc
shajuyby.cz.cc
vbumthmz.cz.cc
azmbtzfy.cz.cc
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dgpybgfr.cz.cc
efmvhkiy.cz.cc
hucpkecic.cz.cc
rlqgoyxpd.cz.cc
icmfxjgf.cz.cc
olhrvmpr.cz.cc
pocmnxhp.cz.cc
rrukrwrx.cz.cc
swqvwpek.cz.cc
gsxdwxrw.cz.cc
jjctvxbj.cz.cc
kwrmomsp.cz.cc
pvffsnek.cz.cc
ufochsyb.cz.cc
dsbauryu.cz.cc
evcbgfmn.cz.cc
gqqnlasj.cz.cc
smtuvnyb.cz.cc
xyowsqde.cz.cc
jayphxol.cz.cc
nmbylota.cz.cc
qwawiedl.cz.cc
tajsimir.cz.cc
yemnpuwy.cz.cc
psvglwps.cz.cc
twycghzi.cz.cc
vbyfnxah.cz.cc
Xyircycs.cz.cc
cmuciuje.cz.cc
lwernbwh.cz.cc
wvchbrmu.cz.cc
xruadxgn.cz.cc
zpvvbfmv.cz.cc
eespjqag.cz.cc
pybthgfm.cz.cc
vzrdhuoy.cz.cc
xtzvygho.cz.cc
zfpkwwae.cz.cc
gescgkdn.cz.cc
nkqgqteq.cz.cc
pkcyngjh.cz.cc
ucrgfjmw.cz.cc
whpraanj.cz.cc
bjzpxqgbw.cz.cc
gmsyqxre.cz.cc
Idbkxbib.cz.cc
mmlanuxq.cz.cc
roarzjbj.cz.cc
hthzhimw.cz.cc
ibnwjbwf.cz.cc
Ibefpavj.cz.cc
igsrxtig.cz.cc
ogljlgxj.cz.cc
xwvbnyxt.cz.cc
btergliv.cz.cc
mrmmqwwe.cz.cc
Xga0XCIV.CZ.CC

7
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bkxbeiky.cz.cc
kxuppwap.cz.cc
ughsfvox.cz.cc
vxcrzfvy.cz.cc
zhreyffw.cz.cc
atbnbcms.cz.cc
iucqrxhb.cz.cc
kbaczygk.cz.cc
wxgteeto.cz.cc
xrlieldx.cz.cc
nfcwdncp.cz.cc
pldysisa.cz.cc
psjuyxnb.cz.cc
stiokksf.cz.cc
xhpwtunm.cz.cc
bbkouzxd.cz.cc
egyyrchb.cz.cc
hxucbmfo.cz.cc
oeqgxnodp.cz.cc
rimbcgxy.cz.cc
svtxztvk.cz.cc
tookkwae.cz.cc
unylwyagq.cz.cc
wwxykojy.cz.cc
zhugpgvr.cz.cc
brqamikv.cz.cc
ctjapcew.cz.cc
eekkjhid.cz.cc
rtrilwvf.cz.cc
wmumyyis.cz.cc
ecstzwby.cz.cc
juvjznvf.cz.cc
MVSVyjWn.cz.cc
sknnglyv.cz.cc
wpkkjqzk.cz.cc
jrdyxmx.cz.cc
mfgdlpxn.cz.cc
ssbbqvom.cz.cc
tgwjutbce.cz.cc
uxsgokbb.cz.cc
jecaoobz.cz.cc
mteyfunz.cz.cc
OrXOWSOV.CZ.CC
vgitwmpy.cz.cc
xfqtzzvz.cz.cc
aqvhngpp.cz.cc
qahnrchd.cz.cc
vtlihdtf.cz.cc
wkacrxyp.cz.cc
yztwfnse.cz.cc
icsfmnpz.cz.cc
kkbzpruh.cz.cc
tyhlngly.cz.cc
uhjxzqbx.cz.cc
rxcobzmg.cz.cc
vygwwlmn.cz.cc
bncushai.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT



emdunovi.cz.cc
najoatnt.cz.cc
smrpfmuc.cz.cc
tfketwvm.cz.cc
elptfxes.cz.cc
fsfdhgra.cz.cc
mkekmoud.cz.cc
npjbltyn.cz.cc
ylnvkcjb.cz.cc
glcbgjqm.cz.cc
mhhvvhjh.cz.cc
ngkabjcs.cz.cc
npdlnrii.cz.cc
nrvjbwhk.cz.cc
cptecbzg.cz.ce
kogwztbl.cz.cc
poiegxyx.cz.cc
xbntfspc.cz.cc
zkmhkvdm.cz.cc
aobbjbzi.cz.cc
dybumzmi.cz.cc
fncnoqzh.cz.cc
iafbjpnx.cz.cc
jzcbuxbk.cz.cc
bsdtjkdu.cz.cc
mhtpaucr.cz.cc
rbgbmruk.cz.cc
bvxxgkpr.cz.cc
eekgqsrt.cz.cc
flghkxfn.cz.cc
gegslrll.cz.cc
ggpjlrhf.cz.cc
voxzouhq.cz.cc
wsvixvhx.cz.cc
ajarmrxb.cz.cc
fetzljxq.cz.cc
foahcumn.cz.cc
nsfimszj.cz.cc
pthfjjsz.cz.cc
disgrlxd.cz.cc
dzyvhcvg.cz.cc
ecipmfpt.cz.cc
ohfjbava.cz.cc
rwvgewcb.cz.cc
dzvgpxaw.cz.cc
icqtpbnh.cz.cc
scbbrzxl.cz.cc
voklcijv.cz.cc
xchauyqm.cz.cc
foklouec.cz.cc
hzzzlaqj.cz.cc
ksxydugi.cz.cc
pgmmbwyv.cz.cc
rfemfxnm.cz.cc
yjjootdp.cz.cc
zehwbzgy.cz.cc
hjncwcau.cz.cc

sozbtlty.cz.cc
uysuugnl.cz.cc
wnoimffm.cz.cc
wwdhezzx.cz.cc
Itghofta.cz.cc
wmsltees.cz.cc
yizdfzkp.cz.cc
cnvbozwy.cz.cc
gmilhfxv.cz.cc
kawoukgh.cz.cc
MXruyxxa.cz.cc
romylozu.cz.cc
dcizcgml.cz.cc
oarbolxs.cz.cc
OXNCYNYW.CZ.CC
qgnkuuqy.cz.cc
qvclezpw.cz.cc
dciqqgata.cz.cc
npekuliu.cz.cc
pachuctq.cz.cc
pdenvnlg.cz.cc
vlrjsdsd.cz.cc
eeaguhtd.cz.cc
glywiveg.cz.cc
rmhbewhy.cz.cc
SNwWyazsg.cz.cc
yksvukzb.cz.cc
chjdtcpi.cz.cc
jydutsbg.cz.cc
otgkmbwf.cz.cc
gnyrduyq.cz.cc
xowaajjb.cz.cc
gsiyposj.cz.cc
ndtzaleq.cz.cc
noeappjn.cz.cc
oaftmdwr.cz.cc
wznkilfd.cz.cc
ardufony.cz.cc
hadogxbe.cz.cc
pmjpXxtvz.cz.cc
vebumvuh.cz.cc
pgmzfsys.cz.cc
ZCzXeaui.cz.cc
bgxnaglv.cz.cc
jwpjpcdk.cz.cc
kwzkpgxv.cz.cc
nwhursqm.cz.cc
tjvwvxzq.cz.cc
eavurvta.cz.cc
mxxoxbig.cz.cc
rmyuhcwt.cz.cc
vhearcuv.cz.cc
xtefaajo.cz.cc
ionikxzd.cz.cc
izxewzep.cz.cc
nucgjcrj.cz.cc
sgufagnh.cz.cc
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xrzjgqwf.cz.cc
Cjnvscxo.cz.cc
excvbsqp.cz.cc
kmbaigmv.cz.cc
Itjjhyew.cz.cc
tfyhxurs.cz.cc
bcomeryo.cz.cc
bmdqgsxzj.cz.cc
dfoczlln.cz.cc
whgnpnbz.cz.cc
xhnlxpud.cz.cc
qypgpevb.cz.cc
rktfvpvk.cz.cc
rnmeears.cz.cc
smdezvog.cz.cc
tpierekl.cz.cc
dzunvxgu.cz.cc
hrgsbnaz.cz.cc
1fmzwijq.cz.cc
pcbgtwne.cz.cc
tvdmjoxj.cz.cc
gdjtjjew.cz.cc
gnxbkqfy.cz.cc
unryodyr.cz.cc
xhqtvhqw.cz.cc
yccterve.cz.cc
dneffsof.cz.cc
qfsfgcjb.cz.cc
qquxudgz.cz.cc
sddcydhg.cz.cc
ymcbewnr.cz.cc
berrwljt.cz.cc
fuohiwcj.cz.cc
gtnfskja.cz.cc
Ibsblikq.cz.cc
wcggthrb.cz.cc
tjefwmio.cz.cc
twbkjosl.cz.cc
ugvcdlip.cz.cc
wjieghgl.cz.cc
zzmjlhit.cz.cc
fvrolwzb.cz.cc
nzhfwxeb.cz.cc
syicxvgb.cz.cc
uvdsajrb.cz.cc
vnugglxz.cz.cc
idbwingw.cz.cc
iuuztnxx.cz.cc
uxbcktwt.cz.cc
voacwxea.cz.cc
xtcojigv.cz.cc
awndnqggx.cz.cc
fdtyueoe.cz.cc
fwlyzyui.cz.cc
pcoepfqg.cz.cc
rebkrbxx.cz.cc
jlxhqginy.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT



ngsgnkjq.cz.cc
ohnhfpqn.cz.cc
pezwbhem.cz.cc
goquarjs.cz.cc
guwflsvb.cz.cc
Ifjflgkx.cz.cc
oifkpavu.cz.cc
yvcgneuc.cz.cc
zexsyagi.cz.cc
bppbxmuo.cz.cc
geytulbt.cz.cc
iwwojino.cz.cc
vhwtwktl.cz.cc
zzqpvgbv.cz.cc
fcomoayn.cz.cc
lieakarb.cz.cc
wubxxape.cz.cc
ypbwcqqg.cz.cc
zipebjio.cz.cc
bigimpcem.cz.cc
iloyuvkn.cz.cc
owtaytpw.cz.cc
ddnwxhhm.cz.cc
rlrxaxmy.cz.cc
noabdecp.cz.cc
zwumxogd.cz.cc
pdwlvrzm.cz.cc
gqymkocke.cz.cc
Wazz0jog.cz.cc
cmqgpkkgx.cz.cc
gvfrcbmn.cz.cc
ktexlneu.cz.cc
Idtpshdh.cz.cc
ufbwvach.cz.cc
coaqypzd.cz.cc
cxvhewrs.cz.cc
edcvhwyh.cz.cc
gzklsozc.cz.cc
hqzumrgv.cz.cc
opdlohje.cz.cc
sicnuqor.cz.cc
Wtwgogws.cz.cc
ypowxjbx.cz.cc
yxpsjhpi.cz.cc
dropzhhg.cz.cc
hmdosbco.cz.cc
ttidunrt.cz.cc
vjtoxgvl.cz.cc
ziejpzrv.cz.cc
jdcdnafo.cz.cc
kguvliag.cz.cc
tpgsnjlf.cz.cc
uliksgkd.cz.cc
uuxgurfi.cz.cc
diupqgaka.cz.cc
tqwggsaf.cz.cc
utsanthd.cz.cc

xevhglcf.cz.cc
bzjdcspo.cz.cc
iwfqmwde.cz.cc
nlnisxog.cz.cc
dygsxeha.cz.cc
iyprbxok.cz.cc
pyuhisme.cz.cc
xarmfplb.cz.cc
rvghwwmw.cz.cc
yqzojuix.cz.cc
zvoxezot.cz.cc
alaqwrdv.cz.cc
ecouamhe.cz.cc
gwshwyln.cz.cc
ovmdezwy.cz.cc
xtpvawok.cz.cc
aftjmocb.cz.cc
alzijetq.cz.cc
nhqghepc.cz.cc
omvegucw.cz.cc
laipubft.cz.cc
vxfrgyng.cz.cc
mdtwypaa.cz.cc
ydkkrthr.cz.cc
tdhgwrnc.cz.cc
maduvfae.cz.cc
yvdzsmtq.cz.cc
uuquznXxv.cz.cc
zghkgare.cz.cc
tboeehba.cz.cc
vrejzllu.cz.ce
giqvlskj.cz.cc
mnfirbny.cz.cc
nbsejdxp.cz.cc
tveloxci.cz.cc
uvjiifox.cz.cc
mqdhxuay.cz.cc
rfpnahmx.cz.cc
tuvmwwdz.cz.cc
Zriexevj.cz.cc
zzZIWwpe.cz.cc
fxjxwuru.cz.cc
jaabyeol.cz.cc
mbjenrdr.cz.cc
tuyihsum.cz.cc
xrlmimsw.cz.cc
dxdchunm.cz.cc
fespynof.cz.cc
lecnbolo.cz.cc
dxycenuw.cz.cc
jpfoazci.cz.cc
gqrdovgxl.cz.cc
myvjtaxl.cz.cc
rbakrbsy.cz.cc
opsihckm.cz.cc
zpplttfz.cz.cc
djslrhdq.cz.cc
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ilzljyyz.cz.cc
jgaveuza.cz.cc
nlgsninv.cz.cc
szxlwoze.cz.cc
dzvhglnj.cz.cc
kwjxqecz.cz.cc
ibivieku.cz.cc
NVUevryz.cz.cc
uxahtglh.cz.cc
jebjemwe.cz.cc
wtuafizc.cz.cc
wutmhbaa.cz.cc
jeubetos.cz.cc
ljxghihm.cz.cc
ebewdcog.cz.cc
ixchgbgv.cz.cc
btytyuzd.cz.cc
genhyyph.cz.cc
lwsxrbez.cz.cc
wiphxowl.cz.cc
vgkzhfgx.cz.cc
wbafveee.cz.cc
xlmxdung.cz.cc
zpptqeor.cz.cc
jigvkhag.cz.cc
kgwewslr.cz.cc
ktntpelp.cz.cc
zatocrfq.cz.cc
ixqutswe.cz.cc
exqjnlms.cz.cc
ieednraq.cz.cc
lecpdblt.cz.cc
ifpmnhum.cz.cc
Itwwkuyj.cz.cc
mmecpkbd.cz.cc
sbwundgd.cz.cc
smtcleha.cz.cc
zradwysj.cz.cc
czfetljj.cz.cc
nvbqgrbvm.cz.cc
pexrvght.cz.cc
vojrofsa.cz.cc
xIxgqmypd.cz.cc
bvealezn.cz.cc
ehtjfwbn.cz.cc
labrdnxx.cz.cc
frcgghzd.cz.cc
wgtdftyj.cz.cc
gifdpsza.cz.cc
womgwxjl.cz.cc
itljbijw.cz.cc
jyvvecyn.cz.cc
tdtozkkk.cz.cc
Jilipwiq.cz.cc
jtehvlbv.cz.cc
kzyvtrni.cz.cc
rvjqfpbu.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT



rwzwvizl.cz.cc
ttaunmgp.cz.cc
xvgjzkpx.cz.cc
ccugxjzf.cz.cc
fasaugeh.cz.cc
spbrghnm.cz.cc
wunkpcot.cz.cc
Zmmrzyxg.cz.cc
dgpadmbd.cz.cc
kaftress.cz.cc
nlkhjiff.cz.cc
Iwokfwrd.cz.cc
yhwwqium.cz.cc
yczzuzwl.cz.cc
oipilevz.cz.cc
jfmzgipw.cz.cc
wphewueg.cz.cc
zrxczfxd.cz.cc
jvstmoiu.cz.cc
fwzcktrqg.cz.cc
ytpwwuvv.cz.cc
keydlaty.cz.cc
Imqqgbxbe.cz.cc
oxnyqjhw.cz.cc
vbyuwxui.cz.cc
qykmycny.cz.cc
udrcbgbn.cz.cc
erhricwe.cz.cc
ptdmofnk.cz.cc
gbdxtjmm.cz.cc
vgnwymbhb.cz.cc
zatwughl.cz.cc
btgkgpfs.cz.cc
buxhnziq.cz.cc
iabukcat.cz.cc
gcsehirs.cz.cc
sjpqrmuv.cz.cc
vbthnenv.cz.cc
thpzizeu.cz.cc
zlkptzqr.cz.cc
upugblei.cz.cc
Zrwvegkw.cz.cc
gawmmtzk.cz.cc
lkunlgdb.cz.cc
nkbospuj.cz.cc
nsqkhgbs.cz.cc
rhgxsqjs.cz.cc
cuawaugc.cz.cc
cvmscfyp.cz.cc
rnltuudw.cz.cc
txuhjqjd.cz.cc
zgufkvml.cz.cc
gnnewewq.cz.cc
jbjwsobr.cz.cc
mxmkrifn.cz.cc
qukexsyu.cz.cc
xytcjrae.cz.cc

irhhqrjh.cz.cc
uwklgxxe.cz.cc
veapgxrg.cz.cc
WCmMEEXuw.cz.cc
yosqzjng.cz.cc
alzaytof.cz.cc
amuyqktx.cz.cc
bnhtmobl.cz.cc
hceezlfr.cz.cc
wxnvxjfi.cz.cc
cjernpzm.cz.cc
koxagzfl.cz.cc
pfohepou.cz.cc
rglcjmrj.cz.cc
vicsgurm.cz.cc
gvhdjrgn.cz.cc
jgqakavlm.cz.cc
pcvufbdh.cz.cc
syoddveb.cz.cc
vqjmtdpy.cz.cc
gsnonjsh.cz.cc
gyablose.cz.cc
qugneyjx.cz.cc
tqherejh.cz.cc
xlexzggg.cz.cc
denhphdq.cz.cc
glimpxjv.cz.cc
hyckutlk.cz.cc
gnwgmcrz.cz.cc
jtgqbjwtl.cz.cc
mqvuwnaz.cz.cc
mvpepeuy.cz.cc
sqtixcyt.cz.cc
znwlpsyx.cz.cc
wwnzkark.cz.cc
kinhrjdl.cz.cc
nxgcletx.cz.cc
qdaukdgu.cz.cc
qumftzxn.cz.cc
uwtnclsp.cz.cc
mxyksrpa.cz.cc
ottbwlap.cz.cc
qjuudpaz.cz.cc
vnwkgngq.cz.cc
worekzfh.cz.cc
jsoexnki.cz.cc
megbbfcg.cz.cc
udptowie.cz.cc
vqdmdxpq.cz.cc
xazftlib.cz.cc
nigygrnk.cz.cc
sbnwcxeh.cz.cc
tkjuegds.cz.cc
vtyxvxmec.cz.cc
wsmvsruh.cz.cc
htriggre.cz.cc
iadwgibn.cz.cc

10

Case 1:11-cv-01017-JCC -IDD Document 32-2 Filed 01/23/12 Page 10 of 22 PagelD# 1336

mzetxbeu.cz.cc
tihgxvse.cz.cc
zletasjn.cz.cc
cygxxbul.cz.cc
rqvaadit.cz.cc
schaymnc.cz.cc
siekebir.cz.cc
yhhevefz.cz.cc
aulqusza.cz.cc
sngxkgka.cz.cc
veimdxnv.cz.cc
xcsgslbg.cz.cc
ynyvypct.cz.cc
ekasdkxf.cz.cc
qdelgzra.cz.cc
rmokgqrc.cz.cc
zkziyrkz.cz.cc
zoxqpgti.cz.cc
eefinmll.cz.cc
mioedmft.cz.cc
ouvveepw.cz.ce
vatpxxfj.cz.cc
ypsmchjh.cz.cc
fdvofkem.cz.cc
gucbuxan.cz.cc
kropnngs.cz.cc
nlitgske.cz.cc
pbymytma.cz.cc
bnngxeth.cz.cc
haphvrmz.cz.cc
knxbwpnb.cz.cc
neafttdl.cz.cc
VNnioogu.cz.cc
aejjdkvw.cz.cc
fyqvqvge.cz.cc
mjztihhy.cz.cc
rqMWZzpZzz.cz.cC
ulnsjxnx.cz.cc
aizajlqw.cz.cc
chsvjuep.cz.cc
gxmbraif.cz.cc
udycgynd.cz.cc
xfefuwvq.cz.cc
jeqhbpiv.cz.cc
nksfoyca.cz.cc
cgrxaqlx.cz.cc
ozltpfpu.cz.cc
hwbimuzo.cz.cc
ytftjngz.cz.cc
axwbivmn.cz.cc
rhxtxdij.cz.cc
ztnoasum.cz.cc
MZCY(qVXV.CZ.CC
tilbwgdg.cz.cc
nzdituyp.cz.cc
xghjpigu.cz.cc
pvbjpdqy.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
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uigumfsg.cz.cc
azajmepn.cz.cc
eozcmjit.cz.cc
ghscpzra.cz.cc
uhlnlkov.cz.cc
xpfhsbua.cz.cc
CjOMoOwXe.cz.cc
mirexdvk.cz.cc
riajhqcj.cz.cc
gljlfiiw.cz.cc
tyotpdwk.cz.cc
hcomeczl.cz.cc
gqduywojc.cz.cc
vdivkcpu.cz.cc
yjbwltaf.cz.cc
vsewdfmw.cz.cc
ccbzyhwo.cz.cc
htxnweug.cz.cc
rmpaxyel.cz.cc
stdiqjtm.cz.cc
UugxgppXxVv.cz.cc
abgsiqtu.cz.cc
kxngdttd.cz.cc
masyuuzd.cz.cc
njzdrjea.cz.cc
gfcctljk.cz.cc
casfgtxq.cz.cc
hxfdrezk.cz.cc
rXumioxi.cz.cc
bgpkyzpr.cz.cc
wibtmtip.cz.cc
ijrwiyce.cz.cc
xuvznrul.cz.cc
Ifbzdxfs.cz.cc
ojyhbyxo.cz.cc
wyujubjo.cz.cc
ihobshbp.cz.cc
pehfytik.cz.cc
vyvubbfz.cz.cc
ykxszhvp.cz.cc
yqgitaro.cz.cc
lectikso.cz.cc
steecltz.cz.ce
vafvakzc.cz.cc
wscksuka.cz.cc
Zurnzeai.cz.cc
jeptfugl.cz.cc
kecwmgnx.cz.cc
kyxbfsax.cz.cc
mbqljroj.cz.cc
afqqrtqr.cz.cc
guaytkxz.cz.cc
speshyzi.cz.cc
tptrbecw.cz.cc
xmholihj.cz.cc
XpXyyxai.cz.cc
aslghpme.cz.cc

htookwhi.cz.cc
ipkikifd.cz.cc
wqlbmour.cz.cc
ywjqhgny.cz.cc
bslnkwug.cz.cc
hycbywijf.cz.cc
txqfbvfz.cz.cc
uutimxhgq.cz.cc
yplfmtpc.cz.cc
agblhnzz.cz.cc
fkorbdwc.cz.cc
ixyhtgoc.cz.cc
lylaaukl.cz.cc
vvibkrmx.cz.cc
bvindonp.cz.cc
gxxefbrs.cz.cc
OXYCSZXV.CZ.CC
ddagzteg.cz.cc
trqjseng.cz.cc
xkabzqmr.cz.cc
jxivsigk.cz.cc
mmxjhqlj.cz.cc
sxstmaic.cz.cc
whfabocy.cz.cc
frtgvbvw.cz.cc
gsacazta.cz.cc
kaspriqz.cz.cc
gxsogjho.cz.cc
tekqibgf.cz.cc
czcuuyqt.cz.cc
dogzmgft.cz.cc
hypvyxlj.cz.cc
igtgicuv.cz.cc
igdvmxww.cz.cc
hjyjbkzy.cz.cc
jsbeauko.cz.cc
nlbsfsvr.cz.cc
ghtkbwvy.cz.cc
yyjtgfni.cz.cc
asgszdtg.cz.cc
fxuerqww.cz.cc
grmqgejc.cz.cc
mzhlgqilj.cz.cc
tlgedazk.cz.cc
hqtzndsn.cz.cc
Izfagxrt.cz.cc
otrxukjo.cz.cc
pblaiabd.cz.cc
xqzmmebo.cz.cc
jyqiexas.cz.cc
pnfyktzw.cz.cc
puavvzce.cz.cc
wmdpnvsx.cz.cc
wqbuwywq.cz.cc
aftebvwt.cz.cc
hejghuce.cz.cc
meqtaqtn.cz.cc
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okpazxpy.cz.cc
yvwqdahe.cz.cc
bfctihid.cz.cc
cvarsfmx.cz.cc
hdjaipoi.cz.cc
Xacmqvpu.cz.cc
zxwibkhj.cz.cc
bgryokpw.cz.cc
bvlfurtu.cz.cc
enxllfrz.cz.cc
mcqdmamr.cz.cc
femizljf.cz.cc
nxlasjgn.cz.cc
hhesceup.cz.cc
hmamuhxn.cz.cc
uyyudyud.cz.cc
XNISIppa.cz.cc
ewcqdsma.cz.cc
fchuvzmb.cz.cc
genskvds.cz.cc
qoctirrg.cz.cc
teoalksd.cz.cc
amatvnvm.cz.cc
gjxmnxtl.cz.cc
hduvldxx.cz.cc
sesfmyrf.cz.cc
wlkfuauy.cz.cc
gqaudaem.cz.cc
zwwvzbcb.cz.cc
(SZZXUyX.CZ.CC
sjwigxie.cz.cc
xqlqcqiq.cz.cc
edwdscal.cz.cc
uiyhwwoc.cz.cc
vakzaiah.cz.cc
wkrhyjth.cz.cc
woffqgmt.cz.cc
cclaagmn.cz.cc
gkzcoeve.cz.cc
osdbzwpc.cz.cc
pmdexsfp.cz.cc
zwiqkygt.cz.cc
awcrburz.cz.cc
bkpptbtf.cz.cc
gchzepxq.cz.ce
rdfvmupt.cz.cc
tkmevvtb.cz.cc
euehqnsr.cz.cc
myqdrpxu.cz.cc
snubaorh.cz.cc
tfftiomx.cz.cc
unvijwhg.cz.cc
edwgymfq.cz.cc
gorpndox.cz.cc
gyowuorj.cz.cc
mfenvgts.cz.cc
rqlenpda.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT



Ifiwvfod.cz.cc
pnvrmvlz.cz.cc
ghxmjmir.cz.cc
reluiuht.cz.cc
yxiekdjh.cz.cc
hhzdvkoo.cz.cc
jrgbhohd.cz.cc
oerlxspr.cz.cc
wtugjeca.cz.cc
Zvyrxiiu.cz.cc
fzojuyxk.cz.cc
gITgOrCC.CZ.CC
ietyurry.cz.cc
lkngvxbv.cz.cc
yudxwevd.cz.cc
ejrsmhre.cz.cc
fiorrysc.cz.cc
kyrgicks.cz.cc
pjngnwxk.cz.cc
rjrfxsui.cz.cc
jxejnmdw.cz.cc
onlnxeyd.cz.cc
gioaytja.cz.cc
gmxbjzjr.cz.cc
tvuigbnb.cz.cc
cjcwsrwf.cz.cc
fkuvkhre.cz.cc
iuoanyke.cz.cc
kdvmmuxu.cz.cc
pakvdldx.cz.cc
juubntco.cz.cc
jwltvcug.cz.cc
nngcsrtp.cz.cc
pdhmdsej.cz.cc
rlemkadt.cz.cc
ewetgmqz.cz.cc
hexaislj.cz.cc
hmwwmcba.cz.cc
irxcnell.cz.cc
vtepwshb.cz.cc
anorhzie.cz.cc
hqgmxmgr.cz.cc
tmpirivr.cz.cc
trfirxnv.cz.cc
xasdxseo.cz.cc
btjtexdy.cz.cc
cdwdafwh.cz.cc
ewcawhvz.cz.cc
oxyzekxg.cz.cc
Xyqqgxpey.cz.cc
azaglmbu.cz.cc
igydcldm.cz.cc
Ixhgyidj.cz.cc
ormjzjpp.cz.cc
sjxcznrf.cz.cc
mlwlxnhi.cz.cc
wjuejfxy.cz.cc

xgoeyokj.cz.cc
pnonjdru.cz.cc
waoxbhgi.cz.cc
abkgeveu.cz.cc
ouiulmts.cz.cc
gcmmrwad.cz.cc
uningqew.cz.cc
yovlwfwq.cz.cc
ahddbpoa.cz.cc
awibczfs.cz.cc
hpeucekx.cz.cc
cveynvgt.cz.cc
dsstkdew.cz.cc
fjcjudxb.cz.cc
1ldfggnt.cz.cc
jllgodug.cz.cc
rhbnkvig.cz.cc
sdyxqqmz.cz.cc
axwlvmra.cz.cc
kgghajmw.cz.cc
tiwlmchf.cz.cc
odyxqfwg.cz.cc
ubldxtty.cz.cc
rocqpwga.cz.cc
yxixxwrf.cz.cc
NEXWWCYZ.CZ.CC
rkjkqwmm.cz.cc
wepqlbul.cz.cc
yazlkodq.cz.cc
cddaxmrk.cz.cc
indoygxn.cz.cc
kdumfwqr.cz.cc
qlwgbyvy.cz.cc
reblevof.cz.cc
fddnobzt.cz.cc
ffeauryl.cz.cc
jikyjeox.cz.cc
xlksgrjg.cz.cc
ywxtjtap.cz.cc
elfcvayv.cz.cc
bhyuvbyc.cz.cc
fkxfbvkt.cz.cc
blsgsbtk.cz.cc
gdmdaigs.cz.cc
kbdgewqk.cz.cc
vjodmjwp.cz.cc
rkiwhtjh.cz.cc
ckceiizdy.cz.cc
tsixwnbj.cz.cc
ckixzsqa.cz.cc
wjvifxrp.cz.cc
gbnfyrdo.cz.cc
iyrepwif.cz.cc
duaqgjpzb.cz.cc
klmfdenv.cz.cc
ofpbtdgp.cz.cc
oxrtyvgce.cz.cc
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ncejeyvw.cz.cc
offaaakq.cz.cc
ioohdpvg.cz.cc
jlbjeiir.cz.cc
bszclvsl.cz.cc
kxvoyurt.cz.cc
kfxgdynh.cz.cc
gjtbjrho.cz.cc
gziusnxp.cz.cc
xgtruvqo.cz.cc
zfrptawa.cz.cc
aydmsurl.cz.cc
dkgbzlec.cz.cc
ejlztkxr.cz.cc
elxswebl.cz.cc
nfxsikcg.cz.cc
ciheezke.cz.cc
epffnjth.cz.cc
kmhuhlcl.cz.cc
sfeipzbp.cz.cc
xdmxixnc.cz.cc
gdibgcwu.cz.cc
mxxqishw.cz.cc
tfgabesl.cz.cc
yfcgwwyvij.cz.cc
yjdgqnwha.cz.cc
aaslyenb.cz.cc
fsluogxf.cz.cc
gehnizge.cz.cc
gblhjecn.cz.cc
yqgfzmli.cz.cc
atclpoem.cz.cc
cbbalywx.cz.cc
kxtqnzvs.cz.cc
nwwteflg.cz.cc
uppnwaje.cz.cc
adtwacki.cz.cc
bpdfjkas.cz.cc
ccqljpif.cz.cc
rbonpwzw.cz.cc
udwwavpc.cz.cc
hwwevgpp.cz.cc
mihgkmml.cz.cc
pwtbaxra.cz.cc
vrlxduyz.cz.cc
wdbjewyy.cz.cc
dwkhdgme.cz.cc
moezhnwm.cz.cc
qdrepdur.cz.cc
ghmjgjxz.cz.cc
rzzrhgmm.cz.cc
bevvyky.com
earplat.com
metapli.com
mlpcivga.cz.cc
plilaeuu.cz.cc
eielntln.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT



secqbmgk.cz.cc
Ipjaflok.cz.cc
adlrpqyv.cz.cc
tocufepp.cz.cc
prgvshmo.cz.cc
bkshmhcm.cz.cc
xciygyem.cz.cc
geejesye.cz.cc
wrqdhlkp.cz.cc
rfcqdnao.cz.cc
yijwqtke.cz.cc
uvsmigqto.cz.cc
alhvyubn.cz.cc
hnwztyxd.cz.cc
ktowdobh.cz.cc
haegcsby.cz.cc
jzcagres.cz.cc
qckjfwbp.cz.cc
matekajg.cz.cc
rqgbmugvd.cz.cc
tvvejxxl.cz.cc
zrouzygt.cz.cc
bfpnjmss.cz.cc
iecwexxm.cz.cc
ponlxbzr.cz.cc
akanuiee.cz.cc
fsthvkmw.cz.cc
tdofeiup.cz.cc
objsbfwl.cz.cc
xbhukdek.cz.cc
sshhpvdg.cz.cc
udgjocqn.cz.cc
cjngksks.cz.cc
sreelzdz.cz.cc
vwwumsxkj.cz.cc
yfsyiutf.cz.cc
jmlgreyl.cz.cc
kgehdgrh.cz.cc
izfnwmxv.cz.cc
tknujkpw.cz.cc
wnuoaelk.cz.cc
hjborqgj.cz.cc
jzvpvhuu.cz.cc
Nzgmymcn.cz.cc
pertjgbn.cz.cc
txeskewu.cz.cc
dfewdgvl.cz.cc
doxupfnr.cz.cc
ebsokwhy.cz.cc
konpxenk.cz.cc
mhveusmb.cz.cc
mgqchdlvi.cz.cc
rsrkffal.cz.cc
tbvrvyjx.cz.cc
teyxsfnu.cz.cc
ycjjrehy.cz.cc
catwipmy.cz.cc

jprsiffw.cz.cc
mwyjsxbp.cz.cc
nugufefn.cz.cc
yhzhgtbq.cz.cc
dslrvnsy.cz.cc
nxodelpe.cz.cc
rxseipsu.cz.cc
tgtyasth.cz.cc
zeosmhle.cz.cc
cgzljfes.cz.cc
ervjhenr.cz.cc
idxdbheq.cz.cc
smabuglz.cz.cc
sxbshswl.cz.cc
aXVSOW]Z.CZ.CC
jpsrtmgt.cz.cc
sbzipgix.cz.cc
jsrgypxe.cz.cc
vtkaqtrg.cz.cc
mcohbdie.cz.cc
wbblabgf.cz.cc
vwshndim.cz.cc
zujobjzy.cz.cc
ywjvgtfb.cz.cc
fetkrvwp.cz.cc
kzqgkewp.cz.cc
vbednkgi.cz.cc
vzumwfgb.cz.cc
ztcmmkpr.cz.cc
nwhwtclt.cz.cc
uqzgzheu.cz.cc
ccukgnmd.cz.cc
mvzakzqt.cz.cc
nvkbwpir.cz.cc
vejvqthv.cz.cc
VZ0EeCmWwC.CZ.cC
yqxakpjq.cz.cc
iymggadi.cz.cc
izexynkd.cz.cc
sxjbemeo.cz.cc
vdgiovcj.cz.cc
xvdkyhfo.cz.cc
hohzjhmu.cz.cc
kmpblrbf.cz.cc
mgilqrlo.cz.cc
olaershm.cz.cc
xixlghsu.cz.cc
aqgrpctvi.cz.cc
elzgqfjh.cz.cc
sjyzicyg.cz.cc
wjfokoko.cz.cc
xziumtyt.cz.cc
dnfnpnyh.cz.cc
msucjyaq.cz.cc
seyjjevv.cz.cc
wttujhys.cz.cc
yqqwehxr.cz.cc
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byflqzfu.cz.cc
fjgqnlkxo.cz.cc
lehheypk.cz.cc
eovrgvau.cz.cc
vfseooul.cz.cc
jesdkpfy.cz.cc
weqwbkug.cz.cc
kqfeqrll.cz.cc
tkcjnucu.cz.cc
wtgztnuk.cz.cc
dfblfwgh.cz.cc
iluecxnz.cz.cc
iogoqlei.cz.cc
wfvgeqyu.cz.cc
wvdfuqyh.cz.cc
acdbjtjc.cz.cc
idbkmpxt.cz.cc
pvoyilrp.cz.cc
shkoztdm.cz.cc
wabysgcz.cz.cc
iyfleykp.cz.cc
pwlgzlyh.cz.cc
smucvlup.cz.cc
tqbjjjtb.cz.cc
xtqdcqge.cz.cc
atnjhwqa.cz.cc
expxaybr.cz.cc
gjrvdilw.cz.cc
lIbhdgmx.cz.cc
ozvrbxsp.cz.cc
hloedpgf.cz.cc
krwgftse.cz.cc
ktvgmzrm.cz.cc
ghfpridb.cz.cc
rzcepklgg.cz.cc
mrcxhien.cz.cc
ouhjszep.cz.cc
vpspzjsl.cz.cc
xvuboznr.cz.cc
zhpspvoy.cz.cc
adbisjjg.cz.cc
gfpclyde.cz.cc
cgpjlase.cz.cc
mrtyrigu.cz.cc
bpyznzzs.cz.cc
engmzgfz.cz.cc
oxdjmseb.cz.cc
Idfinkzt.cz.cc
hxhoalgm.cz.cc
Iwdibtfk.cz.cc
gbjrutwce.cz.cc
ppxmrzcu.cz.cc
rwnwesky.cz.cc
hwigfkqd.cz.cc
jlebniio.cz.cc
fymghvkn.cz.cc
obrwbkdo.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT



ghyxkulw.cz.cc
spadwhve.cz.cc
imtcjjnu.cz.cc
vbuycvue.cz.cc
oncjufun.cz.cc
hiysizad.cz.cc
agjsqesm.cz.cc
wzpuwayt.cz.cc
nsuyafqm.cz.cc
nvraezuf.cz.cc
vlibmggm.cz.cc
axiyfqtb.cz.cc
bucfpszq.cz.cc
ftjgksmf.cz.cc
iczhaxnb.cz.cc
tsvemplp.cz.cc
gpiygerg.cz.cc
hmnkhrvz.cz.cc
pijuwbhi.cz.cc
urccqaov.cz.cc
yazemlfk.cz.cc
cjjhgzhi.cz.cc
ihqlntxv.cz.cc
nfgwcowc.cz.cc
sgdcrqve.cz.cc
stovkgxh.cz.cc
gsnrryfn.cz.cc
opocjbhv.cz.cc
puttlegr.cz.cc
tcuyajas.cz.cc
toigioar.cz.cc
byogwbqa.cz.cc
etybuzqj.cz.cc
Ixidolbl.cz.cc
gxhqgohe.cz.cc
pgiynxwi.cz.cc
tsogrozv.cz.cc
inngrnzg.cz.cc
Xzeiajjq.cz.cc
dldusxtm.cz.cc
jqmvyrzs.cz.cc
jtmquogu.cz.cc
gkjpdcov.cz.cc
sfrrzgan.cz.cc
rgknalpc.cz.cc
vacllwfx.cz.cc
ddtoiakt.cz.cc
khuzjoom.cz.cc
kxatqxoq.cz.cc
hedtifza.cz.cc
rwlbhzfr.cz.cc
hpvvfeez.cz.cc
xfphuite.cz.cc
vbogpgol.cz.cc
wzugqirij.cz.cc
xzpkvddx.cz.cc
jetvkyys.cz.cc

klmjhwgx.cz.cc
lyhjocem.cz.cc
mimuwlzt.cz.cc
yhosocnf.cz.cc
alouosrw.cz.cc
jhltepsc.cz.cc
liotjzig.cz.cc
UrgcXwwj.cz.cc
ybkkwhql.cz.cc
nlfbhith.cz.cc
ocihoiun.cz.cc
biaecuol.cz.cc
clfbgivx.cz.cc
fdejuhwk.cz.cc
ipkmobir.cz.cc
seeswddu.cz.cc
gowwwgxk.cz.cc
jhqdfpva.cz.cc
jpryoyee.cz.cc
vrnirneu.cz.cc
ybcweggy.cz.cc
zzphcaqr.cz.cc
fweopppc.cz.cc
fenlwyez.cz.cc
qstwgqnp.cz.cc
jmkegruei.cz.cc
rkpczbnh.cz.cc
agslswev.cz.cc
oatxhgkv.cz.cc
cvtdfkap.cz.cc
jzfoglus.cz.cc
nferibmk.cz.cc
slesmgzu.cz.cc
uncuzbzn.cz.cc
onjltsog.cz.cc
yxsaogks.cz.cc
vgdytbxn.cz.cc
bvguauos.cz.cc
dddvvlju.cz.cc
jzoaloon.cz.cc
lhsvmnml.cz.cc
zxzebayv.cz.cc
cgtljipg.cz.cc
dykvzbje.cz.cc
hhdbndow.cz.cc
kbacbszu.cz.cc
qirymvxd.cz.cc
870ZgWay.Cz.cc
cwzjrhty.cz.cc
idmxcatq.cz.cc
jpekikbn.cz.cc
rdwvijsfc.cz.cc
psgqckgp.cz.cc
nbeoghag.cz.cc
rahbpsyp.cz.cc
unyogpcd.cz.cc
vhntrpkx.cz.cc

14

Case 1:11-cv-01017-JCC -IDD Document 32-2 Filed 01/23/12 Page 14 of 22 PagelD# 1340

uzfsodyt.cz.cc
wfatwpid.cz.cc
utloobuo.cz.cc
xqurzjfe.cz.cc
zziggeqi.cz.cc
ffbukdnw.cz.cc
obxmbzuy.cz.cc
gsnhawyqa.cz.cc
rygnmpyt.cz.cc
uqrfgnmw.cz.cc
arpycwap.cz.cc
ranefghf.cz.cc
sppgysym.cz.cc
umohszat.cz.cc
ffeytpec.cz.cc
zotokkrm.cz.cc
jxtkxxba.cz.cc
pqfbypun.cz.cc
vcvomjrq.cz.cc
eytulsoy.cz.cc
wsiadvgo.cz.cc
fpgsxafw.cz.cc
hqeaxgec.cz.cc
kowydujz.cz.cc
00jsuqym.cz.cc
rxmsphjt.cz.cc
xdrlakad.cz.cc
xdlbsqld.cz.cc
xgockhcg.cz.cc
xlrnskuy.cz.cc
dqighqgf.cz.cc
bsbwyddz.cz.cc
eodgeqvx.cz.cc
cddhzxtc.cz.cc
hyxmndpl.cz.cc
ljcpltel.cz.cc
ihvvtokt.cz.cc
oyfgjafr.cz.cc
ekefigof.cz.cc
rrkjehpv.cz.cc
umppxgyy.cz.cc
kusxddrn.cz.cc
mdgssrvf.cz.cc
gokuzayp.cz.cc
ymzeyjfo.cz.cc
abtxqhme.cz.cc
owrmzgzq.cz.cc
pyumlxhx.cz.cc
scgqdtzw.cz.cc
wenrxlya.cz.cc
yxegulxj.cz.cc
fwutobwv.cz.cc
meyudyqp.cz.cc
rtyajlgb.cz.cc
axyaykjb.cz.cc
uwdtneti.cz.cc
dodlzwlu.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT



elamdeov.cz.cc
smbsrbib.cz.cc
tfmphurz.cz.cc
zozrckot.cz.cc
ecctuhfo.cz.cc
abtejzcq.cz.cc
ljhjahvg.cz.cc
aeholpdi.cz.cc
nduydykb.cz.cc
giexurqv.cz.cc
UXIWVZV].CZ.CC
00ssXxjiy.cz.cc
pnykomiz.cz.cc
amejrklk.cz.cc
wrcbqzwj.cz.cc
tgcnucir.cz.cc
nxnnftvm.cz.cc
gSOrsmzr.cz.cc
iubrmnxs.cz.cc
qocmkgfx.cz.cc
jvwuwedi.cz.cc
putxamwe.cz.cc
vwsmqtjl.cz.cc
yvlhbiyn.cz.cc
gnrothvz.cz.cc
irzywidq.cz.cc
uyfxfbeu.cz.cc
wgsywepj.cz.cc
yrfkuygk.cz.cc
edvgtyzf.cz.cc
jukqlerb.cz.cc
jvzmdvdx.cz.cc
tifbowubw.cz.cc
yxgmfatx.cz.cc
cigcuytq.cz.cc
exkkinvf.cz.cc
hriugbuk.cz.cc
kapzqury.cz.cc
xoawqwdm.cz.cc
dgeubkao.cz.cc
atgjkuus.cz.cc
dtremlrg.cz.cc
krhzdupv.cz.cc
attndwfa.cz.cc
Iplfgkgz.cz.cc
rmdxdgoi.cz.cc
dgquhcjr.cz.cc
opuqgfvvi.cz.cc
rvzvzlne.cz.cc
bygfuksz.cz.cc
bshhmens.cz.cc
mruahxqd.cz.cc
tuthentz.cz.cc
vivlsvlj.cz.cc
ytnegkgk.cz.cc
alcwupgl.cz.cc
mgwuiqwn.cz.cc

vptkfute.cz.cc
wcummubl.cz.cc
xxsaymdv.cz.cc
cigtxwdd.cz.cc
cnswktdm.cz.cc
doccfpbh.cz.cc
drdvwign.cz.cc
itluhvef.cz.cc
ivzchtic.cz.cc
kfjulced.cz.cc
bvyfihaq.cz.cc
krkgxxwe.cz.cc
kngcragk.cz.cc
iawwxxhh.cz.cc
pmsuokow.cz.cc
Itdgiikg.cz.cc
gbbvmrgj.cz.cc
dyfmgzsj.cz.cc
eomhzixx.cz.cc
sftbakot.cz.cc
wftcmlnm.cz.cc
zlalictr.cz.cc
VWZEXWwai.cz.cc
pbvppqfr.cz.cc
peucbueq.cz.cc
qoptnwty.cz.cc
ugabxnto.cz.cc
zzdzxqqgk.cz.cc
gwonkdcd.cz.cc
kcutbqgb.cz.cc
Ipypukca.cz.cc
rfcfpygb.cz.cc
wzftoxzf.cz.cc
fiualhsv.cz.cc
hjmhtpav.cz.cc
vkizthhr.cz.cc
xbjefxwg.cz.cc
ycgeahuc.cz.cc
dbealomd.cz.cc
nqgbrqwa.cz.cc
qqqtgvaj.cz.cc
yejhmblu.cz.cc
zdxkvkob.cz.cc
aquqtweo.cz.cc
kdrwokea.cz.cc
nkpbgxaz.cz.cc
bgfqjfrn.cz.cc
pvxmnzbk.cz.cc
qdavxndv.cz.cc
uonejtry.cz.cc
sjeinxbg.cz.cc
tlajxsdi.cz.cc
ymdlkcce.cz.cc
enimgimr.cz.cc
erhdkpxh.cz.cc
jxsciitp.cz.cc
ndwgfqgjz.cz.cc
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znmgqagip.cz.cc
jzmxuoyf.cz.cc
qnspvxiv.cz.cc
uprfcxcs.cz.cc
virsdmtc.cz.cc
xtaudtnn.cz.cc
hkzurpgp.cz.cc
hwmbzvry.cz.cc
leagktar.cz.cc
tghaedht.cz.cc
xuklplwg.cz.cc
adijdgan.cz.cc
mxdkuljx.cz.cc
obhwhzcr.cz.cc
vvbmaqng.cz.cc
zkfgemftk.cz.cc
haoyfwgi.cz.cc
ansoadwr.cz.cc
fvazeybj.cz.cc
hikyzlcp.cz.cc
mfxtpzoz.cz.cc
uhppvdrf.cz.cc
monbpxnf.cz.cc
bakjehzu.cz.cc
fzuzlroh.cz.cc
onovhshk.cz.cc
gktqoqgr.cz.cc
pfxuinrj.cz.cc
gniyvduw.cz.cc
tenjaupf.cz.cc
zkcghbrq.cz.cc
cqwdwtur.cz.cc
teoytjcf.cz.cc
vzmdqdux.cz.cc
xxglupkj.cz.cc
yiwkynvo.cz.cc
fkxjufpt.cz.cc
jmdgkwjc.cz.cc
nkglgqwpx.cz.cc
unuuenru.cz.cc
vultgiyx.cz.cc
ancqdudm.cz.cc
fkldoxjh.cz.cc
bbvadssj.cz.cc
ipdhhdlu.cz.cc
isnihjxk.cz.cc
jvzpspqi.cz.cc
tevvnwwr.cz.cc
uaenfzmt.cz.cc
bznvczdr.cz.cc
fnvwevhw.cz.cc
scocmkmv.cz.cc
unnjwsml.cz.cc
vsznlbkk.cz.cc
gvfebwvi.cz.cc
hxpufdgy.cz.cc
jnidmnxh.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT



nnlrgcen.cz.cc
pjdvgayo.cz.cc
iiherttk.cz.cc
jngjjkfu.cz.cc
kbfymgqiv.cz.cc
gkanzusp.cz.cc
urmfinqu.cz.cc
awrewcwb.cz.cc
ecccvynl.cz.cc
eeiijgfi.cz.cc
oznhlriw.cz.cc
tnhotgny.cz.cc
dqvsvyfs.cz.cc
dswtnbbv.cz.cc
htdfkaxm.cz.cc
wfezqdyk.cz.cc
zkcyebmm.cz.cc
aloggjxe.cz.cc
jydvixkl.cz.cc
kftijdju.cz.cc
bfujpddg.cz.cc
Injfsihh.cz.cc
bwabhsgk.cz.cc
thjvgggl.cz.cc
xowwhfbn.cz.cc
piupvfla.cz.cc
cyahyhet.cz.cc
gxhjyavy.cz.cc
smaobyky.cz.cc
srredree.cz.cc
deggdavl.cz.cc
etmzaiab.cz.cc
sschktzv.cz.cc
iaiwrijq.cz.cc
wswqbrgj.cz.cc
pouzvtnh.cz.cc
zzbdfttp.cz.cc
aotavwqf.cz.cc
jmcxbeun.cz.cc
Ixveyzgp.cz.cc
sczyjrvi.cz.cc
wmkpenvf.cz.cc
dqpgmnfg.cz.cc
faxmmlis.cz.cc
mtzezevu.cz.cc
rcneshhh.cz.cc
tajastwy.cz.cc
kknwkjcb.cz.cc
nplywhvg.cz.cc
pforokuu.cz.cc
gaxnrlek.cz.cc
hayyjkjg.cz.cc
hpaanzsf.cz.cc
njsgahvh.cz.cc
eqobjobg.cz.cc
2qeXWWX].CZ.CC
iichsomg.cz.cc

ksqdgwok.cz.cc
pgwerdko.cz.cc
okmvddcc.cz.cc
uzluxled.cz.cc
zfopexkg.cz.cc
ripbpmzl.cz.cc
uwtqmfwi.cz.cc
edoshrhg.cz.cc
gfivwigz.cz.cc
filzmmmp.cz.cc
jkvlpucs.cz.cc
tkwpyhka.cz.cc
ooqgiwfc.cz.cc
mfkzhgnt.cz.cc
cgbgtogh.cz.cc
pefnavot.cz.cc
reqfssvs.cz.cc
dagzesim.cz.cc
rbllidyv.cz.cc
skwrtpgs.cz.cc
doowmoqg.cz.cc
tfkvldnk.cz.cc
utlygxul.cz.cc
wypbbocz.cz.cc
fipjzrle.cz.cc
pflpcmpd.cz.cc
wazwfjaw.cz.cc
xojncugr.cz.cc
zjaghtlu.cz.cc
eubwwxiq.cz.cc
mrmpggii.cz.cc
uqqvkugl.cz.cc
Zrgoxizj.cz.cc
bpttuace.cz.cc
cdkllbdx.cz.cc
uojqrstz.cz.cc
urnpbzji.cz.cc
xafedmjj.cz.cc
nqczzban.cz.cc
edbhwhir.cz.cc
kwturwky.cz.cc
qtuqcssn.cz.cc
seqeokca.cz.cc
sgsiekwv.cz.cc
tdpvoxbv.cz.cc
smyncapx.cz.cc
zybgwxgg.cz.cc
VXUINSVi.CZ.CC
dolzaxul.cz.cc
fipoetex.cz.cc
ekwzqngm.cz.cc
ewodpfxj.cz.cc
goztgwyp.cz.cc
iamrpkax.cz.cc
welgphvl.cz.cc
cukhllpb.cz.cc
cwlgamwj.cz.cc
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bvoarcxw.cz.cc
ufdoikhl.cz.cc
hpiheawx.cz.cc
kgoadpwl.cz.cc
WUXmypgn.cz.cc
lhnlbaeq.cz.cc
zvwhifxx.cz.cc
lkhenagj.cz.cc
epbxbqgfm.cz.cc
Ismjkgzy.cz.cc
pdycjawi.cz.cc
uyjewmlmu.cz.cc
uxmuwmub.cz.cc
grgeszkt.cz.cc
snjpcevw.cz.cc
tzugbsld.cz.cc
zgpstvqc.cz.cc
dnyfyrca.cz.cc
udovemxc.cz.cc
knjdhrur.cz.cc
vvmawfjt.cz.cc
yhmnauxg.cz.cc
yklnqqqq.cz.cc
arwmewdt.cz.cc
etzentsr.cz.cc
hawqmkfi.cz.cc
Iujfjjyu.cz.cc
nhxexzfu.cz.cc
dnerwiiq.cz.cc
pngfxmbz.cz.cc
vqlagxeh.cz.cc
sajuqrzo.cz.cc
wostxake.cz.cc
sultmukg.cz.cc
jokuoutr.cz.cc
pfqfqgsl.cz.cc
ulughlwn.cz.cc
wofcmgqrl.cz.cc
gsgpetlo.cz.cc
paetbaht.cz.cc
trtubdva.cz.cc
uangbvxx.cz.cc
xzdnvhyk.cz.cc
kkteghkx.cz.cc
ptsarhun.cz.cc
rlsfoive.cz.cc
skwfzogv.cz.cc
clbsmiev.cz.cc
wisoacrl.cz.cc
wlkkyvod.cz.cc
yaeqoxud.cz.cc
ykuuwdpl.cz.cc
fjskbesf.cz.cc
equrcfgg.cz.cc
nnzgysxd.cz.cc
npbkmdil.cz.cc
nwdtdsbr.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
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wxpnogdm.cz.cc
gqedwdts.cz.cc
oovelhdg.cz.cc
pwrukkea.cz.cc
wcouaafj.cz.cc
bzbfyvwh.cz.cc
iuortfel.cz.cc
nbbwirqw.cz.cc
pzmfjjrg.cz.cc
eohxnuxw.cz.cc
rbyyghxx.cz.cc
nbzmokeh.cz.cc
Ipzajbph.cz.cc
pbdgmomk.cz.cc
szxofiky.cz.cc
bfccoxei.cz.cc
tohxdkep.cz.cc
jgreibtz.cz.cc
zzskmmdu.cz.cc
kddxothp.cz.cc
Wmocyasj.cz.cc
ylgdgrkk.cz.cc
2avoqCce.Cz.ce
gocwpznl.cz.cc
zjtvboil.cz.cc
kyzzjwijk.cz.cc
rrfamlkg.cz.cc
wnvlrdgr.cz.cc
gjeocdjv.cz.cc
ifkqtvyq.cz.cc
Itjgujfi.cz.cc
wacsvtqq.cz.cc
zapzdiin.cz.cc
axctzewk.cz.cc
gmyimvog.cz.cc
vzxkopjf.cz.cc
gsddkomj.cz.cc
bmjovkvm.cz.cc
xfuauhad.cz.cc
nzaiyurn.cz.cc
cberppxh.cz.cc
ytlfdjse.cz.cc
hmdgbwck.cz.cc
wupsfarg.cz.cc
pmsmjokd.cz.cc
ympseoak.cz.cc
zjakysvz.cz.cc
bneaecru.cz.cc
iahutydo.cz.cc
jdesjywl.cz.cc
kdgtrrea.cz.cc
sjsiiios.cz.cc
leysmnhc.cz.cc
vddoudmg.cz.cc
fflvdigp.cz.cc
ylzviybk.cz.cc
zfwgyjvx.cz.cc

zxbuczpu.cz.cc
gxjamuwp.cz.cc
ingcqsdd.cz.cc
pnjcyztz.cz.cc
uyrizzfh.cz.cc
cmvngmlc.cz.cc
dasghlcv.cz.cc
Ibckklho.cz.cc
shlgmcvx.cz.cc
ywvbdbep.cz.cc
xkepmnag.cz.cc
nhadwlox.cz.cc
pqgszorq.cz.cc
gqygqmlocv.cz.cc
gjwovlbv.cz.cc
adniymbr.cz.cc
dggcupbw.cz.cc
dvhyhfwt.cz.cc
fveiabxx.cz.cc
yxvmxkcf.cz.cc
fdqfdhzk.cz.cc
mevuxqty.cz.cc
pwhgxvif.cz.cc
umfcwnug.cz.cc
zertmlfa.cz.cc
gkmnrwgm.cz.cc
majrapze.cz.cc
merxzqsc.cz.cc
xberzdjx.cz.cc
ywqbcgoj.cz.cc
CWMUpPEVW.Cz.cC
dzlrhaok.cz.cc
fchythuj.cz.cc
kercevxz.cz.cc
rkruzzjg.cz.cc
dqqokoef.cz.cc
snvbuhbu.cz.cc
tiiseujo.cz.cc
tmmttkes.cz.cc
uptjwcla.cz.cc
hadgozxt.cz.cc
kqghlfgz.cz.cc
ptvqfzyg.cz.cc
aiqoxy00.cZz.cC
jkmylpzb.cz.cc
tvagitzh.cz.cc
ofjpltin.cz.cc
osuubxnp.cz.cc
qgwsnlwz.cz.cc
rvzgjjdz.cz.cc
yrdtgntx.cz.cc
cayetanh.cz.cc
gfytxasn.cz.cc
kaeyasre.cz.cc
efmsdovp.cz.cc
epxccvta.cz.cc
mphgmjcv.cz.cc
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igdwrptf.cz.cc
tzpqtqtx.cz.cc
mtqedpth.cz.cc
qwblonpy.cz.cc
wdorluta.cz.cc
xaksrfiz.cz.cc
xtbktgij.cz.cc
zvijtdzjy.cz.cc
ZSWztizq.cz.cc
ixvonieo.cz.cc
obpllhex.cz.cc
pooseggc.cz.cc
ITCCSCUg.CZ.CC
yWZXrgmg.cz.cc
bewttgys.cz.cc
gktombtk.cz.cc
olwmhykh.cz.cc
tbghtsxf.cz.cc
uspnhifu.cz.cc
ksvqgxhz.cz.cc
ouzyrpzz.cz.cc
ptjrerdw.cz.cc
jucdbydj.cz.cc
wensferi.cz.cc
ovcfgjek.cz.cc
xldsaozh.cz.cc
yjcidhbg.cz.cc
YYWpuvwe.cz.cc
bltvknpn.cz.cc
crfkjizk.cz.cc
hentavxa.cz.cc
ksudjuyz.cz.cc
xpixxjhp.cz.cc
fodpjogn.cz.cc
ihptwdee.cz.cc
ktopwtsm.cz.cc
mwopdspp.cz.cc
vukxljtb.cz.cc
bwkdbsdv.cz.cc
cwirxzbo.cz.cc
itcwxspw.cz.cc
gplejgsd.cz.cc
xwhfuotj.cz.cc
eubvnwen.cz.cc
fffqypit.cz.cc
kblrxdnz.cz.cc
Ivbrrszq.cz.cc
xifpnixy.cz.cc
bjrevulp.cz.cc
fqqyevhz.cz.cc
loliiynv.cz.cc
xwpyhspj.cz.cc
jnzsewoz.cz.cc
zfdmnsvb.cz.cc
nalawdkc.cz.cc
rowjlhtv.cz.cc
urkyvygt.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
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awudcagq.cz.cc
gyenygsu.cz.cc
hxgdvbeo.cz.cc
jdkdxind.cz.cc
vigtibgm.cz.cc
theqackg.cz.cc
kfimkbtt.cz.cc
muxooyki.cz.cc
uiguukmu.cz.cc
vlwtbntm.cz.cc
thqpnpvm.cz.cc
Iplfavaf.cz.cc
ruwyupip.cz.cc
yfgzpxfa.cz.cc
xvhersdd.cz.cc
yqmafiyi.cz.cc
eqrkibxf.cz.cc
jtqwetgb.cz.cc
gnkavrwl.cz.cc
eawtshln.cz.cc
taomtxza.cz.cc
ttvgkoix.cz.cc
hxvxekvs.cz.cc
inulsmoe.cz.cc
Inmbodei.cz.cc
macjorcx.cz.cc
urkgonpa.cz.cc
tpsgwcerb.cz.cc
txmzohjg.cz.cc
wjutsmhn.cz.cc
ykmgqrlzi.cz.cc
zoikwqis.cz.cc
btdltcjd.cz.cc
gthtuvmf.cz.cc
SZEeWuuVv.cz.cc
vnhhzrvn.cz.cc
zvreyrml.cz.cc
bjbjylad.cz.cc
gvepasno.cz.ce
njqpjdmi.cz.cc
uawkuhbf.cz.cc
ysihuork.cz.cc
fwisnsyr.cz.cc
oslxmsmi.cz.cc
ryliczrh.cz.cc
tolaejez.cz.cc
wbpkmseh.cz.cc
ecsrnqam.cz.cc
lilnymhe.cz.cc
mnvzefjr.cz.cc
wefnwkik.cz.cc
xtjiapwh.cz.cc
frixvsys.cz.cc
mdzltpfm.cz.cc
sjjpshkr.cz.cc
wdyydxaz.cz.cc
aewqwfud.cz.cc

bnxfbzjw.cz.cc
augpmkbt.cz.cc
bnhkcklg.cz.cc
fgeeqckk.cz.cc
hvrlvzrt.cz.cc
krgpfads.cz.cc
okkovlgt.cz.cc
zaactsmp.cz.cc
novrwroh.cz.cc
quogpgze.cz.cc
wzcpzsqq.cz.cc
zivavexh.cz.cc
yovadyhe.cz.cc
zchtjree.cz.cc
thvxhedj.cz.cc
ksunrhxd.cz.cc
murvgqjir.cz.cc
nlbbykma.cz.cc
uhlsvftu.cz.cc
eaovfeki.cz.cc
gqpxjlis.cz.cc
onyjncbo.cz.cc
rgzkbghp.cz.cc
wtzvvykt.cz.cc
ieufqvop.cz.cc
ikvhivqq.cz.cc
gjbesxdi.cz.cc
tikwxpgg.cz.cc
velbwsif.cz.cc
apjgvgqc.cz.cc
ivgthmxm.cz.cc
ofjkxfqq.cz.cc
dilydqrq.cz.cc
pxunmprd.cz.cc
igibthev.cz.cc
vtrwmbhrg.cz.cc
jdktkify.cz.cc
jmyiefvo.cz.cc
zkxwtobr.cz.cc
bnseglpv.cz.cc
fxcxenhm.cz.cc
kgrecjpe.cz.cc
ndhkcvtk.cz.cc
ucewwtgv.cz.cc
hyvuxzhp.cz.cc
dqgbzahk.cz.cc
fkectist.cz.cc
pqlmrbom.cz.cc
yphsootc.cz.cc
nejulszi.cz.cc
ytoixhwx.cz.cc
quvsopzg.cz.cc
aismmgqts.cz.cc
rhugplgb.cz.cc
xkwatpia.cz.cc
ilyijtzy.cz.cc
jkqgbznw.cz.cc
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wrjwbvmt.cz.cc
xhgsbgtx.cz.cc
okwigwfc.cz.cc
svjmjmgr.cz.cc
SWZzZ(0CZ.CZ.CC
yxsadwyu.cz.cc
yzhjjfxu.cz.cc
jtptbwus.cz.cc
kommyjor.cz.cc
qilyfswb.cz.cc
Ivtxtihd.cz.cc
tohfbwow.cz.cc
zxmbwbok.cz.cc
irhtoult.cz.cc
wspmdynw.cz.cc
arxmhura.cz.cc
kngeawke.cz.cc
Ibquzjyj.cz.cc
ugxjbbto.cz.cc
wyyrsvlim.cz.cc
bgwfogvm.cz.cc
ljwuuawn.cz.cc
mgenktpb.cz.cc
ICXVMXZZ.CZ.CC
tbarurpp.cz.cc
hkomcbvo.cz.cc
jdnrvwbr.cz.cc
ouxzkflv.cz.cc
revgoajt.cz.cc
vrtyusuj.cz.cc
fkegnerm.cz.cc
kdkeuvym.cz.cc
mgxateyb.cz.cc
puxuvgvh.cz.cc
umfpdzcy.cz.cc
kouxjtte.cz.cc
nfflggex.cz.cc
gsbvrddj.cz.cc
xzfadauu.cz.cc
zkmbexdd.cz.cc
ebsgmwfl.cz.cc
knjskxec.cz.cc
gbyytvge.cz.cc
tbbvizwb.cz.cc
ucknuagn.cz.cc
aamkclmv.cz.cc
ejdeneex.cz.cc
epvyqgsho.cz.cc
ndhehnfd.cz.cc
htzbdtsv.cz.cc
vgajhccf.cz.cc
Ixilvxjh.cz.cc
nfcbsvime.cz.cc
wmaqubxn.cz.cc
awrhskhx.cz.cc
wyslikod.cz.cc
jphimivr.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT



cpdccjac.cz.cc
ogiemcni.cz.cc
fbdbacsb.cz.cc
pmdvfhrm.cz.cc
sundyfse.cz.cc
garvuubn.cz.cc
kfufukpk.cz.cc
mniuebpo.cz.cc
arleisqu.cz.cc
Ibrgllot.cz.cc
rztmlhtf.cz.cc
sibgutbe.cz.cc
uedvlolt.cz.cc
ackgalpu.cz.cc
auurrdog.cz.cc
ckgmttcv.cz.cc
kynrusru.cz.cc
myescrdo.cz.cc
ewzkpqyf.cz.cc
PSOSrpxm.cz.cc
hgvgvula.cz.cc
recaljfx.cz.cc
ogahiirf.cz.cc
yjifqjkx.cz.cc
hbyfpdkr.cz.cc
hvhggasa.cz.cc
igwswagj.cz.cc
jkevxtoh.cz.cc
rjvcifpm.cz.cc
bnyqdkwo.cz.cc
enkgrjld.cz.cc
heitaxvr.cz.cc
Ixeofpnn.cz.cc
zopignas.cz.cc
eqvlrbzt.cz.cc
fyzfuxcz.cz.cc
gkiyvmdw.cz.cc
mbzthlyk.cz.cc
hxxhnlmz.cz.cc
hhbnbrih.cz.cc
rlkykggc.cz.cc
mmnmdjik.cz.cc
rmaxcenk.cz.cc
upgengxy.cz.cc
tpgytmea.cz.cc
Ifhivdog.cz.cc
xjqkvgzr.cz.cc
omrfatof.cz.cc
wwogxdcu.cz.cc
alouibmx.cz.cc
drobwjyy.cz.cc
ggivuzjf.cz.cc
kjfymzbn.cz.cc
zkdhqggg.cz.cc
eahyihha.cz.cc
rrumhwhr.cz.cc
xbfoefef.cz.cc
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yuauygrv.cz.cc
yyqgsczc.cz.cc
emdsajgg.cz.cc
kggvgnpm.cz.cc
upilrbkn.cz.cc
yaojoyoi.cz.cc
zmgtunty.cz.cc
iurjkxbp.cz.cc
jptvjlny.cz.cc
otspzxkt.cz.cc
vepwhzzi.cz.cc
xrbuhamu.cz.cc
dkqfkcoi.cz.cc
fanwusad.cz.cc
gebcddqd.cz.cc
gwdexghu.cz.cc
vtcdghdg.cz.cc
awxjheup.cz.cc
ddxgiwmk.cz.cc
fqrmobeh.cz.cc
moqukhhx.cz.cc
synlhidr.cz.cc
anioypwy.cz.cc
ebeerger.cz.cc
mnchjniq.cz.cc
rcliwwux.cz.cc
rkooncpo.cz.cc
albgewzs.cz.cc
bnrwvgye.cz.cc
eiveyztb.cz.cc
rkrkarxh.cz.cc
oqfiggws.cz.cc
zofqgwqe.cz.cc
ulgcldzg.cz.cc
raptgnoa.cz.cc
wldllpte.cz.cc
rpxskooi.cz.cc
tredzkxe.cz.cc
gfrlnusk.cz.cc
timhgtwe.cz.cc
udrftfui.cz.cc
vvugztdy.cz.cc
xgydpdcq.cz.cc
oixxzhve.cz.cc
gnojvjye.cz.cc
tbseqksr.cz.cc
VpWYysoi.cz.cc
wwgiksyn.cz.cc
creqyqjz.cz.cc
hlyojurw.cz.cc
kpqjjmpf.cz.cc
nexknrik.cz.cc
yahgmeos.cz.cc
pgvstmpn.cz.cc
uvhhtsfr.cz.cc

vgnypgaq.cz.cc
vhrcuxzr.cz.cc
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xrxlvgqce.cz.cc
atsqpncp.cz.cc
hendizun.cz.cc
iwwnsmhd.cz.cc
ktxodgtv.cz.cc
vovtjeuy.cz.cc
hddudlsm.cz.cc
kufmgrzy.cz.cc
opetlifp.cz.cc
pojyuanj.cz.cc
rewnfbgh.cz.cc
ezcxbxbe.cz.cc
oeowqoem.cz.cc
sjemdyyk.cz.cc
akaqjpud.cz.cc
xukgplsz.cz.cc
normfbsp.cz.cc
xxekhtvq.cz.cc
tknulhao.cz.cc
vioyuwqi.cz.cc
wxybnlnl.cz.cc
agxshcrl.cz.cc
orheowza.cz.cc
ozgjcagl.cz.cc
uckwyzml.cz.cc
utwchewb.cz.cc
aegsrdhd.cz.cc
dcaparxs.cz.cc
bvyddock.cz.cc
ikhgqfmn.cz.cc
dugnvxts.cz.cc
jkgktubh.cz.cc
ljlsylvl.cz.cc
larlgmrm.cz.cc
jvpgokvf.cz.cc
Ivyfnerr.cz.cc
WSZO0Inpr.cz.cc
giotjybc.cz.cc
ibpmngqrf.cz.cc
kyristag.cz.cc
dpjxhrmc.cz.cc
yvbqyzhw.cz.cc
fgsxotwo.cz.cc
flaanprs.cz.cc
bobdjtbb.cz.cc
atqsdjnw.cz.cc
bwwzjcbx.cz.cc
epnwodjw.cz.cc
hkaivrrd.cz.cc
nrwbgosr.cz.cc
rclrsrai.cz.cc
rqujmgpt.cz.cc
umfwnxhh.cz.cc
yyteonoa.cz.cc
ecjilexc.cz.cc
Irguqars.cz.cc
pngbuhly.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
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qdlyslwi.cz.cc
rmkbwbhm.cz.cc
luxiqdzf.cz.cc
vrpouhae.cz.cc
wjdxugus.cz.cc
xvpnpckr.cz.cc
krvieafc.cz.cc
zsrmyxKkz.cz.cc
lvsvkxne.cz.cc
blapogxy.cz.cc
olvwhetg.cz.cc
qcsnfzhe.cz.cc
dmmbskjo.cz.cc
wapxzhny.cz.cc
ixwcfbsw.cz.cc
elgvkivr.cz.cc
qdjuzztb.cz.cc
rdkitpkg.cz.cc
jbtlxmon.cz.cc
vxrgxpdc.cz.cc
nzxxqgpd.cz.cc
zkIntsgr.cz.cc
muaramng.cz.cc
mwyvitggp.cz.cc
gqxbqgveb.cz.cc
nghqjveo.cz.cc
hjlmynad.cz.cc
tyutcubh.cz.cc
vpjgwqri.cz.cc
ocqqaqea.cz.cc
sgemntag.cz.cc
sunjhfkb.cz.cc
agmvbxtz.cz.cc
ktpzwvnj.cz.cc
rolzbxel.cz.cc
uavqipgd.cz.cc
vjhyujjb.cz.cc
blpagjrq.cz.cc
iptjklki.cz.cc
otpkfbnx.cz.cc
udkrgsvp.cz.cc
xfxabmyjj.cz.cc
kwmcxjoa.cz.cc
lopmmean.cz.cc
oeapccoc.cz.ce
vmsfejvb.cz.cc
aqyowydv.cz.cc
sauclvxa.cz.cc
tsjlkyok.cz.cc
mirnzdgh.cz.cc
mvhtvacf.cz.cc
ksgjxjfe.cz.cc
umkgpslr.cz.cc
bceikuqae.cz.cc
mzaximek.cz.cc
gbmgueem.cz.cc
gobouxge.cz.cc

cdtomtrf.cz.cc
kkyhaitp.cz.cc
gehfpmft.cz.cc
goiiauwu.cz.cc
ujnondni.cz.cc
uxrimeip.cz.cc
veovajwt.cz.cc
WOUjWp00.CZ.CC
vravacbr.cz.cc
mjghontw.cz.cc
ziidupfd.cz.cc
mktrkwrk.cz.cc
spzzmyfc.cz.cc
ydulzgrm.cz.cc
eitpyqos.cz.cc
flylwdwl.cz.cc
tdvitavi.cz.cc
tpabceun.cz.cc
zjhzyyqy.cz.cc
adlwfgnr.cz.cc
kktgoqwj.cz.cc
sugwovnr.cz.cc
uijykten.cz.cc
vwhwyaxl.cz.cc
grkhubmbh.cz.cc
oskunihf.cz.cc
ptvapple.cz.cc
vfyatohd.cz.cc
ytgkpabl.cz.cc
aoedtjol.cz.cc
chlgizgh.cz.cc
eXPXWIZE.CZ.CC
fnkapqfq.cz.cc
ucagohsm.cz.cc
cwstgfaw.cz.cc
hwpagcsm.cz.cc
gimdaqol.cz.cc
tnzayfwg.cz.cc
wusmebqg.cz.cc
aintpegb.cz.cc
gbxvagxwb.cz.cc
izjlxtml.cz.cc
kbaapnhm.cz.cc
woadrpby.cz.cc
iogjbhsq.cz.cc
msstghxn.cz.cc
muokgryz.cz.cc
vxthwiym.cz.cc
xjveltpw.cz.cc
ahmvrouc.cz.cc
gjncigtz.cz.cc
nypecmpl.cz.cc
tbgkbrkg.cz.cc
toaicwqi.cz.cc
wnncghdz.cz.cc
Iwmggzpm.cz.cc
rvujwquq.cz.cc
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tvicnrxc.cz.cc
zcbfnljp.cz.cc
cgyksrbf.cz.cc
dajthnjq.cz.cc
iucdlpmr.cz.cc
kpemqypk.cz.cc
ljlevkiqg.cz.cc
nrfqcpud.cz.cc
psoikvsh.cz.cc
xyxhadmo.cz.cc
dxxvbuhb.cz.cc
gbrqppnf.cz.cc
rrthhgeaz.cz.cc
udimvikr.cz.cc
zeyljtgt.cz.cc
gwtibtgg.cz.cc
fnfjcuzd.cz.cc
lypcvchg.cz.cc
gfqngthr.cz.cc
unvwftcf.cz.cc
gwptnzgr.cz.cc
WIXyXapg.cz.cc
reikvhkj.cz.cc
xvhlwhfm.cz.cc
zpsrrgel.cz.cc
dihkzxzv.cz.cc
emmgqqdea.cz.cc
lkjuexda.cz.cc
prrdmtts.cz.cc
Xnquvznm.cz.cc
blgbxxmo.cz.cc
ebpoiswt.cz.cc
fqzaeixq.cz.cc
htxqdtwz.cz.cc
vzfeohek.cz.cc
aubblehy.cz.cc
cvdgraxs.cz.cc
dwtxjbgw.cz.cc
jktspvmv.cz.cc
uznceqtb.cz.cc
erzmzkcez.cz.cc
exmwhbek.cz.cc
lylbrhty.cz.cc
nwpjemad.cz.cc
taleekvu.cz.cc
argmfwbv.cz.cc
jxonheve.cz.cc
rarqzqvg.cz.cc
wnrzkkur.cz.cc
XNpoipgr.cz.cc
elpnjkwec.cz.cc
fmflwnjc.cz.cc
nreuftau.cz.cc
nuoacbfw.cz.cc
wikadros.cz.cc
resyhhsi.cz.cc
aeetwlwf.cz.cc
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cxbmxggs.cz.cc
imltuzum.cz.cc
juvyzgdg.cz.cc
ustkzvys.cz.cc
gfeecuhg.cz.cc
rhlybprd.cz.cc
rqicbifz.cz.cc
vazhgiyz.cz.cc
wrvwnkrm.cz.cc
thgjatim.cz.cc
IWVCSSSW.cz.cC
gmkhprnb.cz.cc
uitzpqwg.cz.cc
yhpgetpc.cz.cc
akmuaera.cz.cc
pzfuhyeg.cz.cc
tfmergaj.cz.cc
uqgzoksbq.cz.cc
gpvwskmf.cz.cc
ylvmhmig.cz.cc
cgutmfyv.cz.cc
guccejcl.cz.cc
itcbvtpv.cz.cc
kkughilh.cz.cc
zzurkwdl.cz.cc
hroxnjpw.cz.cc
iqlgugbi.cz.cc
jtlesigu.cz.cc
wvpsmoik.cz.cc
ZWPVCjwt.cz.cc
gpvrddaw.cz.cc
otwlklvm.cz.cc
qofplpzq.cz.cc
quwkxuvj.cz.cc
weyyrwzt.cz.cc
fapoapnk.cz.cc
hjoxbydg.cz.cc
hjydsmzg.cz.cc
srwrkkgm.cz.cc
Xuguoriu.cz.cc
ammcdngc.cz.cc
cjsmzlir.cz.cc
adpheiag.cz.cc
dysyvkff.cz.cc
fovynocb.cz.cc
ohbhbcbw.cz.cc
otbdwavb.cz.cc
xsbezfmm.cz.cc
Ifvhqvns.cz.cc
nhdmttat.cz.cc
agqsmqrk.cz.cc
dspcksnr.cz.cc
qvixqltu.cz.cc
svfcieso.cz.cc
tveqwzgk.cz.cc
dfnvgnsi.cz.cc
dlchmmje.cz.cc

bkjqgikg.cz.cc
fpkropji.cz.cc
llwzngwl.cz.cc
kvoujqds.cz.cc
bguqyivz.cz.cc
ovlorelv.cz.cc
bwwjybxu.cz.cc
lozdiqtr.cz.cc
qgsylcex.cz.cc
tdvhghuu.cz.cc
fyahzhio.cz.cc
lyotfvli.cz.cc
rhwoyxul.cz.cc
avpuilcu.cz.cc
mbwovfme.cz.cc
nilggtij.cz.cc
VpVEXO0Sp.Cz.cC
eekaeqzc.cz.cc
idqyitxe.cz.cc
rcwqrvds.cz.cc
tnqzapir.cz.cc
uhvtszop.cz.cc
dbncawbp.cz.cc
fjhisyrw.cz.cc
hyxkwdkv.cz.cc
yiiedbly.cz.cc
yymfmtkm.cz.cc
jiwnjtfp.cz.cc
jkjlaawd.cz.cc
jnqddadk.cz.cc
nguootxv.cz.cc
okoewxau.cz.cc
bkcbgxgd.cz.cc
ifsbwakd.cz.cc
ipkyweiw.cz.cc
mgqkdhsbq.cz.cc
iindxlcl.cz.cc
okluvmdy.cz.cc
mwfxbvda.cz.cc
nexyyqto.cz.cc
qzsmhzvj.cz.cc
omogsagn.cz.cc
agyrjaxi.cz.cc
capqfgnp.cz.cc
Iverzbnu.cz.cc
urbiqoyj.cz.cc
vwijjbnn.cz.cc
kfypnypk.cz.cc
cpqeyrge.cz.cc
kuhulhlt.cz.cc
mierqnrd.cz.cc
uweiwlnm.cz.cc
wlhrwluk.cz.cc
eanibigu.cz.cc
gnskgzbd.cz.cc
jmzwxokg.cz.cc
odyonykt.cz.cc
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trlbmwgb.cz.cc
axtqsdwh.cz.cc
dhvsfppt.cz.cc
nnhxufgo.cz.cc
ucudfosg.cz.cc
xbmjdere.cz.cc
cxwfeyan.cz.cc
erezorvw.cz.cc
pvultysk.cz.cc
uhpoeuht.cz.cc
wqkcjaqd.cz.cc
gdajiuab.cz.cc
icaxstpr.cz.cc
naazcklm.cz.cc
vgovxtpv.cz.cc
yvwtxuha.cz.cc
diesihaw.cz.cc
dkgorjje.cz.cc
uvpuulgv.cz.cc
zcbhfvng.cz.cc
zpcbewoq.cz.cc
vkontakte.ru
mdgnshfe.cz.cc
mnyllkse.cz.cc
sqjthgbe.cz.cc
ukxoggct.cz.cc
xvykdqrx.cz.cc
cbkjeoof.cz.cc
maixfoqj.cz.cc
rtaessri.cz.cc
ysihmous.cz.cc
zhjatfxk.cz.cc
hyhwidwp.cz.cc
Ifjyrwnm.cz.cc
nrbamftf.cz.cc
vlionkyp.cz.cc
xfnmlxkn.cz.cc
ajspwjugq.cz.cc
giyysslt.cz.cc
hhmumwgx.cz.cc
szcgoeau.cz.cc
yvcgkgaw.cz.cc
geggviom.cz.cc
glcktldj.cz.cc
otazhjes.cz.cc
snteebxt.cz.cc
ykerrdts.cz.cc
awgsfptg.cz.cc
bsfdenrh.cz.cc
dumvawiz.cz.cc
nhvgbvqc.cz.cc
roasvvle.cz.cc
fpzdybfe.cz.cc
gatjldjv.cz.cc
mzhmsela.cz.cc
rosyqgkis.cz.cc
hisrlpce.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT



gixnsbhr.cz.cc
tjlwmfhd.cz.cc
oyoghpim.cz.cc
slgdkzzz.cz.cc
thacpmsw.cz.cc
wimdnnvz.cz.cc
xlovbyhb.cz.cc
wyofipos.cz.cc
xqneejtm.cz.cc
ykvlrfvs.cz.cc
bvwmmzxzj.cz.cc
byalrytj.cz.cc
aeicbywt.cz.cc
awbgnpfq.cz.cc
enzizyay.cz.cc
roiglsnx.cz.cc
tcupngdg.cz.cc
lqoiobgs.cz.cc
VSyasomz.cz.cc
wwxqgrgf.cz.cc
innqqqgxf.cz.cc
Ivhuvaaz.cz.cc
tcowpxnk.cz.cc
bpknfzvc.cz.cc
ijagfypg.cz.cc
uoaoyame.cz.cc
iskhjvia.cz.cc
vibweham.cz.cc
jrhtrlxn.cz.cc
rbvinfgi.cz.cc
tdbbcuvn.cz.cc
yestxmfd.cz.cc
tklhejbm.cz.cc
vzcbotdj.cz.cc
zgmwiqfy.cz.cc
erwunops.cz.cc
hhjeugtj.cz.cc
jwmcpcom.cz.cc
lzszwumf.cz.cc
pxecrlup.cz.cc
ehikzhoi.cz.cc
ieoabbxc.cz.cc
Iwpsxkqq.cz.cc
omitaanm.cz.cc
rxtamilk.cz.cc
mfvsgmgk.cz.cc
vohpengb.cz.cc
zdrjwema.cz.cc
zihcansx.cz.cc
zvqfbaiw.cz.cc
jojmvdrb.cz.cc
kzmfgvwr.cz.cc
pipiyffu.cz.cc
rmxpzbgf.cz.cc
xibjaldi.cz.cc
abedmqcj.cz.cc
apjmfyof.cz.cc

CZWMUWCU.CZ.CC
gbgwummj.cz.cc
slhxbhgm.cz.cc
acuzslog.cz.cc
drdsorgc.cz.cc
ewhtcjax.cz.cc
ayhwdevc.cz.cc
kenuvati.cz.cc
iosfahtg.cz.cc
snynfacx.cz.cc
vphuxffi.cz.cc
ntvdfjkt.cz.cc
rwlhklrb.cz.cc
pexcifyf.cz.cc
ppmngbwn.cz.cc
srardisa.cz.cc
vtoyutyv.cz.cc
bttktfaf.cz.cc
xixsgfki.cz.cc
hvmxhbhk.cz.cc
nhoddlxu.cz.cc
pstmyung.cz.cc
yrpdgiti.cz.cc
cqgpmmytf.cz.cc
itkcbqwo.cz.cc
uyfmmwlj.cz.cc
kxntxmfo.cz.cc
ludsxmpf.cz.cc
okclsiuc.cz.cc
bqyjxein.cz.cc
jmjerorz.cz.cc
jufgnwqce.cz.cc
otefwomy.cz.cc
rowpgebx.cz.cc
kpznevpn.cz.cc
Injskjef.cz.cc
grhfihkh.cz.cc
qupodpfg.cz.cc
ryyaxpzw.cz.cc
cwraajdb.cz.cc
bmntycwr.cz.cc
jeinhyqo.cz.cc
fwpuyihh.cz.cc
pgxoztgx.cz.cc
ithjdqto.cz.cc
pserfxnk.cz.cc
sabinmmi.cz.cc
WSZEeNnW(qw.cz.cc
whfnvmqq.cz.cc
ahdbwwds.cz.cc
awumfmml.cz.cc
dbqgybiso.cz.cc
gkufmxlm.cz.cc
zkdorbmf.cz.cc
gbsuxbqy.cz.cc
nxjyhqtn.cz.cc
oihtwltb.cz.cc
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crlickpd.cz.cc
tebllevq.cz.cc
goypncebf.cz.cc
vocvwgyf.cz.cc
rprmbtgc.cz.cc
rqjswitf.cz.cc
xmgblrgb.cz.cc
hqzvkrey.cz.cc
kjbgheeu.cz.cc
twaubaef.cz.cc
witiwerd.cz.cc
ymhvgedm.cz.cc
yklbycta.cz.cc
irmgsnlk.cz.cc
tsslgukg.cz.cc
uxygdzsj.cz.cc
wvwakdml.cz.cc
htxztdrb.cz.cc
mxuvogqv.cz.cc
basinadm.cz.cc
qgjgzoou.cz.cc
blkdaqof.cz.cc
bblfjrao.cz.cc
ypwscokk.cz.cc
btagvalt.cz.cc
lewgdooi.cz.cc
tfhgesez.cz.cc

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT





